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Collingswood Public Schor

scoTTA. oswALD, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

It's Where You Want to Learn

2OO LEES AVENUE. COLLINGSWOOD, NJ 08108
Telephone (856) 962-5700

Fax (856) 962-5723 BETH ANN COLEMAN
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

January 31,2019

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Collingswood School District
County of Camden
Collingswood, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Collingswood School District @istricQ for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the
completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and beliei the data presented in this report are

accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position
and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the Distict. All disclosures necessary

to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical,

and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart,

and a roster of officials and consultants. The financial section includes the general purpose financial
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected

financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required

to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 as

amended in 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 4-133, "Audits of State and

Local Govemments", and the State Treasury Circular Letter 98-07, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid Payments".

Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and

compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and recommendations, are included in the single

audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES
Collingswood School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB
as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in
this report. The Collingswood Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting
entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels PreK through 12.

These include regular, vocational, and English as a Second Language for limited English speakers and

special education for disabled youngsters. The District completed the 2017-2018 fiscal year with an

enrollment of 1,993 students, which is 38 sfudents more than the previous year's enrollment. The
following details the changes in the student enrgllment of the District over the last five years.



Fiscal Year
Average Daity Enrollment

Student Enrollment

1,885
1,964
1,942
1,955
1,993

Percent Change

20t3-2014
20t4-2015
2015-2016
20t6-2017
2017-2018

1.7%
-l.t%
4%
.6%
2%

2. ECONOMIC COIYDITION AND OUTLOOK
The Borough of Collingswood continues to remain focused on its goal of maintaining existing ratables

while examining ways to alhactnew ventures. Neighborhood redevelopment efforts continue to provide
resources for community members to maintain their properties. The Borough uses the business

improvement districts to provide funding for professional services to make the business districts a

competitive environment. The program to convert multi-family dwellings back to sing-family homes

continues to promote long-term family community commitment. The Haddon Avenue merchant area is

thriving and includes a variety of dining and shopping opportunilies. This area has become know
throughout south Jersey and attracts nonresidents as well as residents to experience the restaurants and

shopping opportunities. The continued efforts of the Borough suggest preservation of a standard of
living the community has come to expect.

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES
The Collingswood Public School District will pursue the following initiatives during the 2018-2019

school year:

District:
. The board of education will continue to review cost saving measures and potential for

shared services. The Collingswood Public Schools provide:
o Custodial and Maintenance services to Oaklyn
o Child Study Team services to Oaklyn
o Technology services to Oaklyn
o Adminisfative services to Oaklyn
o Business offrce services to OaklYn
o Curriculum and Professional Development sprvices to Oaklyn
o As needed Maintenance services to the following school districts:

' Clementon
. Haddon Township
. Mount Ephraim

Collingswood continues to explore areas for sharing services in the area in order to limit our tan impact

on the citizens while continuing to provide services and programming for our pupils.

We will continue to optimize our resources to encourage the effective use of technology and energy-

effi cient/sustainable practices.

o Continue to offer STEM- centered, problem solving cotrses.
o Continue to maintain our facilities.
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I

District Goals and Reflections from Fiscal Year 2017-20182

The district will continue to upgrade technology infrastructure and hardware
necessary for successfuI implementation of district initiatives.

The Business Administator actively "marketed" as-needed skilled tade shared

services opportunities to neighboring Camden County Disfiicts. As rnany disticts
cut back on in-house custodial and maintenance services, we can benefit from what
our highly skilled staff can provide to neighboring disfiicts. This continues to be an

area of additional income for the Collingswood Public Schools and is wildly
successful within Camden County.

Design and installation of new signage inside and outside the secondary complex
has been completed.

4. LED lighting project will continue.

4. INTERNAL ACCOT]NTING CONTROLS
Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure

designed to ensure that the assets of the Disfiict are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure

that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal contol structure is

designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept

of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to

be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that

an adeqJate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and

regulations related to those programs. This internal confol structure is also subject to periodic

evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the

internal conffol structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance

progftrms, as well as to determine that the Distict has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. BTIDGETARY CONTROLS
In addition to intemal accounting confols, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to :errsltre compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual

appropriated budget approved by the voters of the Borough of Collingswood. Annual appropriated

budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special r€venue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-

lenglh budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund.

fnJ nnA budget amoutrt as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item

basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of firnd

balance in the subseqrrent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund

balance at June 30, 2018

2.

J
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6, ACCOTJNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS
The District's account records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the Distict is organized
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in 'Notes to
the Financial Statements," Note l.

7. CASII MANAGEMENT
The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in'T.{otes to the
Financial Statements," Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Govemmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey where the

funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT
The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to, general liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds.

9. OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit:

State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal

accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, CPAs, was selected by the Board's finance

committee. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was

designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 as amended in 1996 and the related

OMB Circular A-133, the State Treasury Circular Letter 98-07. The auditor's report on the general

pu{pose financial statements and the combining and individual fund statements and schedules are

included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single

audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
We would like to express orr appreciation to everyone involved in the audit process. The audit was

completed in a timely manner without inconveniences or intemrptions to the regular operation of the

business office. We value the efflorts of our Finance Committee as they work with District
administrators in the preparation of the budget and the hard work and dedication of the entire Board as

they seek to provide fiscal accountabilrty to the citizens and tanpayers of Collingswood.

Respectfully submitted,

WS*A Or'N-J"(-
Scott A. Oswald
Superintendent of Schools

BethAnn Coleman
Board Secretary/Business Administrator
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)983-?244
Far (856) 9Ei!-6674
E Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AIIDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Collingswood School District
County of Camden
Collingswood, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Stolements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-tJpe activities, each

major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Collingswood School District, in the County of Camden,

State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 3 0, 20 I 8, and the related notes to the financial statements,

which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibiltly for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the desigrr, implementation" and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free &om
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor.

Au dito r's Resp ons ib ility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containedin Gwernment Auditing Standards, issuedby the Compfroller General of the United States; and

in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departnent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards requiie that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable asisurance about whether tle
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenJs. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desigrr audit procedures that are appropri,ale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal confol. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sigrificant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

10



Opinlons

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-t)?e activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Collingswood School Distict, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2018, and
the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accountihg principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(Xher Mafrers

Required Supplernentary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School Distict's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School District and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement thc basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Govenrmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of Americ4 which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit ofthe basic financial statements.
I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forrning opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Collingswood School District's basic financial statements. The infioductory sectioq combinitg statements and related
major fund supporting statements and schedules, statistical section, and.schedule of expenditures of federal awards are
presented for purposes ofadditional analysis, as required by the Office ofSchool Finance, Deparbnent ofEducation, State

of New Jersey and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of federal
awards and state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Adminisfiative Requirements, Cost principles, and Audit Requirements, Cost PrinciFles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients
ofFederal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are also presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required
part ofthe basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditwes of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to pr€pare the basic financial stalements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Requhed by GovernmentAuditing Standards

In accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated January 31, 2019 on my
consideration of the Collingswood School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal contol over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goyernment Audit@ Standards in considering the
Collingswood School District's internal conftol over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

P, Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)983-2244
Fax (E56) 983{674
E-Mail: rinverso@scpasnj.com

-Member of-
Amcrican Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society ofCPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIER MATTERS BASED ON AII AUDIT OF

FINA}ICIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE, WIfiT GOYERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT ATJDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Collingswood School District
County of Camden
Collingswoo4 New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financisl statement audits contained in the Government Auditing Standmds, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Deparfrnent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Collingswood School Distict, in the
County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my
report thereon dated January 3l,2}lg.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Collingswood School District's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to deterrrine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Distict's internal contol. Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Collingswood School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the desigr or operation of a confrol does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of perforrring their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, misstatements
on a timely basis. A material wealmess is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's furancial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signiJicant deticiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first pmagraph of this secJion and was
not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identi$ any deficiencies in intemal control that I consider to be

material weaknesses. Howevei material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

13
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Collingswood School District's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance *ith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effecl on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that we required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfrnent of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of thk Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governnent Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey, and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-tbrough entities, in considering the School District's intemal confrol and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any otherpurpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Management's Discussion and Analysis



Collingswood School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

As management of the Board of Education of the Borough of Collingswoo4 New Jersey (School District),
we offer readers of the School Disfiict's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
School DistricJ for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of tansmiffal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report"

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District did not exceed its liabilities at the close of the most recent

fiscal year by $8,979,779 (net position) due to the adoption and presentation of GASB 68.

Governmerrtal activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $9,247,049. The

accounting treatrents in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, and the

last staJe aid paynen! the state statute that prohibits school districts from maintaining more

than 2o/o of its adopted budget as unresticted fund balance and the adoption and presentation

of GASB 68 are responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School Disfiict increased by $173,517 or 1.89%o from the prior
fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the increase is due the payment of long term debt

obligations, revaluation of fixed assets and the change in net pension liability.

Fund balance of the School District's governnental funds increasedby $26,125 resulting in
an ending fund balance of $5,172,000. This increase was primarily due to an increase in
miscellaneous revenues and tuition revenues received.

Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $168,854 whioh may be used to meet

the School District's ongoing obligations ofthe food service operations.

The School Disfiict's long-term obligations decreased by $3,982,669 which is the net result of
the required payment on long-term obligations, change is compensated absences and the

change in net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infoduction to the School Disftict's basic financial

statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial

statements are comprised of three ssmponents: 1) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial

statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary

information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

Tthe district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the

financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The disfict-wide financial statements

include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

t

I
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TIte statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.

TIre statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of ttre School Distict
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the distict-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School Disfiict that are supported

from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (gwernmental acttvities) and other functions that are intended

to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund Capital
Projects Fun4 and Debt Service Fund. Business-qpe activities consolidate the Food Service Fund and the

After School Program Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund /inancial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been

segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:

gov ernmental funds, proprietary funds and tiduciary funds.

Goyernmentalfunds accotxrt for essentially the same information reported in the govemmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the districJ-wide financial statements, the

governmental fund financial statements focus on near-tenn financial resources and fund balances' Such

information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near terrn.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report inforrnation using the same functions,

it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, reconciliation is

provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual govemmental funds. The major funds are the General Fun{
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fun4 and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented

separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and

the Debt Service Funi. A budgetary iomparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-t)?e activities presented in the

district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one tlpe of proprietary fund - the

Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the

district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Summer Theater and Flip Tech) are listed

individually and are considered to be major frrnds.

Fiduciary funals are used to account for resolrces held for the benefit of parties outside the government.

Fiduciary 
'funds 

are not reflected in the distict-wide financial statements because the resources of those

funds are not available to support the School Disfrict's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic furancial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other

supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Departrnent of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, invesfinents,

receivables, inventories and prepaid expemes are current asseJs. These assets are available to provile
reiources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majorrty of the current assets are the

results ofthe tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets axe used in the operations of the School Distict. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capitat Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Curent and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-tenn or in
the future, Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,

and curent debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently

available resources, curent assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2018. Long'

terrn liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated

from resources ttrat will become available after fiscal year 2018.

The assets of the primary government activities did not exceed liabilities by $9,247,049 with an

unrestricted deficit balance if Sll,27l,+95. As mentioned earlier, deficit umestricted net position is

primarily due to the accounting treafinent for compensated absences payable, accrued interest payable, the

iast two state aid payments and the adoption of GASB 68. The net position of the primary govemment do

not include internal balances.

A deficit net investneat in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles of $3,470,975 which

provide the services to the School Diitrict's 1,993 public school students, represents 37.54% of the School

bistrict's deficit net position. Net position of $5A95,421have been restricted as follows:

Reserved for future budget appropriation
Reserved for encumbrances
Designated for subsequent budget
Capital reserye
Maintenance
Total

$ 2,029,604
s 57,784
s 2,016,939
$ 1,141,094
$. 250.000
s 5,495,421
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Collingswood School District
Comparative Summary of Net Assets

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017

Governmental Activities

2018 20t7
Business-Type Activites

2018 20t7

Dishict-Wide

2018 2017

ASSETS

Cunent assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Defened Outfloun of
Resources

LIABIIINES
Cunent liabilities

Noncunent liabilities

$ 5,616,312

9,924,025

$ 5,595,065

9,045,392

$ 156,895

I 15,864

$ 183,764

98,416

$ 5,800,076 $ 5,751,960

8,922,441 9,161,256

14,440,337 14,640,457 282,180 272,759 14,722,517 14,913,216

3,435,603 4,750.778 3,435.603 4,750,778

14,910 13,2791,789,990

22,693,077

1,748,502

26,695,746

1,804,900

22,693,077

l,76l,7gl
26,695,746

Total Liabilities

Defened Inflows of
Resources

Net Position

Net Position Consists of:

Net invesfinent in

Capihl Assets Q,470,975)
Resfricted Assets 5,495,421

Unresfricted Assets (11,271,495\

24,483,067 28,444,248 14,910 13,279 24.497.977 28,457,s27

359 763 2,639,922 359,763

_! a247WL $ (9,412,776) $ 267,270 $ 259,480 _$ (8,9?9,i79) _$ (9,153,296I

(4,069,608)

5,492,702
(10,825,870)

98,416

168,854

I 15,864

143,616

Q,372,559)
5,495,421

(3,953,744)

5,482,702
(10,682,254)(l 1,102,641)

Net Position $ (9,247,049) $ (9,412,776) $ 267,270 _$_25e,$!_ _gJggle fi e)_ $ (9,153,296)

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position of the School District by 5165,727 during the curent
fiscal year. The increase in net assets for governmental activities is due to the following:

o Results of operations in the General Fund of $26,125.
o Repayment of Long Term Debt of $820,000
o Increase in Compensated Absences of $l I1,634
o Net Pension differences of 5336,721

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $7,790. Key elements of the

increase in net position for business-tJpe activities are as follows:

o The Food Service had a net gain of $7,160
o The Summer Theater had a net gain of $630
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Collingswood School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Assets

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 and2017

Govemmental Activities
2018 2017

Business-Type Activites
2018 2017

Dislrict-Wide
2018 2017

Revenues:

Charges for services
Operating Grants and

contributions
Property taxes

State aid - unrestricted
Other revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:

Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Tuition
Related Services
Administrative Services

Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation
Employee benefits
Special Schools
Interest on debt
Other

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service
Summer Theater

Flip Tech

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Net
Position before transfers

Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July I
Net Position, June 30

$ 5,031,214 $ 4,695,280 $ 238,902

429,866

$ 237,700

407,836 19,1 10,386

17,037,697
10,540,727

596,378

5,866,476
16,540,589

10,688,453

604.006

$ 5,270,116 $ 4,932,980

18,680,520

17,037,697
10,540,727

596,078

5,458,640
16,540,589
10,688,453

300 173

51,886,236 37 795

16,356,656
505,079

3,994,223
2,460,305

15,788,808
567,089

3,815,419
2,495,573

3,553,923
580,995

23,466,471
291,824
471,713
39,320

3,301,091
500,288

10,997,946
r39,616
495,075

40,707

638,343
17,494
5,441

5L,720,509 38, t4t.6t2 661,278 648.718

165,727 (154,817) 7,790 (3,009)

165,727 (154,817) 7,790 (3,009)
262,489

669,068 645,709 555.304 38,632,50452,

619,220
29,498

16,356,656
505,079

3,994,223
2,460,305

15,788,808

567,089

3,gl5,4lg
2,495,573

3,553,923
580,995

23,466,471
291,824
471,713
39,320

3,301,091

500,288

10,997,946
r39,616
495,075

40,707

638,343
17,494
5,44L

52,381,787

173,517 (157,826')

173,517 (157,826)
(9.153,296\ (8,995,470\

-gJL?lWL -$-le' 
t s3'2%I

619,220
29,498

38,790,330

$ 259,480

F'inancial Analysis of the Governmental X'unds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonsfiate compliance with

finance-related legal requirements.

Governrnentat Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide infonnation on

near-tem inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing

the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance.may serye as a useful

measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year'

(9,4t2,776\ (9,257,959\ 259,480

s 0.247.0491 $ o.4t2,776\ $ 267,270::
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As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined

ending fund balance of $5,172,000 an increase of $26,125 in comparison with the prior year. The increase

is due to increased miscellaneous income.

The unassigned fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a combination of
an unassigred fund balance deficit for the General Fund of $323 A2l. The remainder of the fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed (1) as

restricted cash reserved for future capital outlay expenditrues $1,141 ,094, (2) maintenance reserve

$250,000, (3) appropriated as a revenue source in the subsequent year's budget $2,016,939, (4) reserved for
encumbrances $57,784 (5) reserved for future budget appropriation in accordance with state statute

s2,029,604.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the deficit balance

in the unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting teatnent of the last state aid payment as

discussed in Note 19 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes ttrat prohibit New
Jersey school districts from maintaining morethan2Yo of its adopted budget as umestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Ilighlights

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigred fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was

5656,976, while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $6,152,397. As a measure of the general fund's

liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund

Uatance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual Oudgetary basis) expenditures of the

General fund inctuaing other financing uses amounted to $36,801,415. Unassigned fund balance

(budgetary basis) represents l.79Yo of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents

16.72% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's invesfinent in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2018, totaled $8,922,441 (net of accumulated depreciation). This invesfinent in capital assets

includes lan4 construction in progr€ss, inprovements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. There was a

decrease in the Distict's investnent in capital assets for the current fiscal year of $238,815 or 2.610/o' T\e
decrease is due to an increase improvements net of accumulated depreciation,

Collingswood School District
Capitat Asset (nit of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2018 and20l7

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Distict-Wide

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2047

$ $ 390,040 $ 390,040Land
Constuction in Progress

Site Improvements
Building and Building

Improvements
Equipment
Vehicles

$ 390,040 $ 390,040 $

626,800 579,017

6,gg1,906
826,063

89-216

7,099,293
880,995
107,047

626,800 579,017

7,088,293
996,859
107,Q47

6,891,906
924,479

89,216
98,416 115,864

$ 9,045,392 $ 98,416Net Assets $ 8,824,025

2L
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Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt -bxngthe fhcal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District had$12,295,000 in serial
bonds payable, $358,737 in compensated absences and $10,879,340 in net pension liability.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the

current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $42,260,707 with a remaining borrowing capacity of
$29,965,707.

Additional information on the School District's long-tenn obligations can be found in the notes to the basic

financial statements (Note 7, 9 and 14) ofthis report

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget

for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

. In July, AFTER the 2018-2019 Budget was submitted and approved, we were informed that the

StatewouldbereducingCollingswood'sStateaidby$4,186. TheBoardofEducationmetonJuly
16, 2018 to reduce its budget. The Board of Education considered this cut in State aid and

possible future reductions in its 2018-2019 budgel preparation. As of this writing, there are

discussions in Trenton to reduce school aid once again.
. The Board of Education is determined to continue to offer a lean and efficient budget while

meeting the needs of our community.
. The board ofeducation continues to review cost saving measures and potential for shared services.

The Collingswood Public Schools provide:
o Custodial and Maintenance services to Oaklyn
o Child Study Team services to Oaklyn
o Technolory services to OaklYn
o Adminisfiative services to Oaklyn
o Business office services to OaklYn

In addition, The Collingswood Public Schools provide Maintenance services to our neighboring districts on

a time and materials basis as requested. Those Disticts include; Mount Ephraim, Clementon, Bellmawr,

Stratford and Haddon Township.

Requests for fnformation

This furancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all

those with an inttrest in the School Distict. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this

report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Collingswood School

Oiltrict Business Administrator, 200 Lees Avenue, Collingswood, New Jersey, 08108, telephone number

(8s6)962-s720.
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ASSE.TS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnternal balances
lnventory
Capital assets, net (Note 5)

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened outflows of resources from pensions
Defeasance loss

Total defened outlflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

LIABILITIES:
Payable to state government
Unearned rcvenue
Accounts payable

Related to pensions
Other

Deposits payable
Other liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Noncunent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES:
Deferred lnflows of resouroes fom pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

NET POSITION:
Net investment ln capital assets
Restricled for:

Debt service
Capital projec{s
Other purposes

Unresldc{ed (Deficit)

Total Net Position

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Posltlon

June 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

$ 3,387,993
1,141,094
1,095,505

(8,280)

14,440,337

3,277,485
158,118

3,435,603

'17,875,940

49,227
87,952

468,248
304,493

2,540
100

37,430

840,000
22.693.O77

24,483,067

2,639,922

27,122,989

(3,470,975)

'l,141,094
4,354,327

(1.271.4951

Businesg-Type
Activitles

$ 137,868

23,290
8,280

14,326
98,416

282,'t80

282,180

13,572

1,338

14,910

14,910

98,416

168,854

'A-l

Total

$ 3,525,861
1,141,094
1,118,795

14,326
8,922;441

14,722,517

3,277,485
158,118

3,435.603

18,158,120

49,227
101,524

468,248
305,831

2,#O
100

37,430

840,000
22,693,077

24,497,977

2,639.922

27,',t37,899

(3,372,559)

1,141,094
4,354,327

(1,102.6411

$ (8.979,779)$ (9.247.M9) $ 267.270

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activlties

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Program Revenues
Operatlng
Gnnts and

Contributlons

Capltal
Granb and

Contrlbutlons
Govemmental

Activities

$ (6,010,e25)
(2,725,e75).
('1,7s4,'t78)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Chanqes ln Net Posltlon

Buslneis-Type
Actlvitibs

A-2

Total

$ (6,010,s2s)
(2,725,E75'
(1,7s4,178)

Functlons/Programs

Governmential Activitie3:
lnstruc-tion:

Regular
Special Education
Other instruc{ion

Support Services:
Tuition
Studerf & instruction related s€Mces
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central administrative seMces
Plant operatons and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Special schools
Transfur b charter schools
lntercslon long-tem debt
Unallocated

Total Govemrnental Ac{ivities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service
SummerTheater
Flip Tech
Total Eusiness-Type Activitieg

Total Primary Govemment

$ 11,3S8,501
3,163,977
1,794,178

$ 5,031,2't4 $

505,079
3,99/.,223

710,867
1,328,596

420,842
3,553,923

580,995
23,488,47',|

1 1,985
279,839
471,713
39,320---E1;20-"soA s'o5TZiT

ExDenses

638,343
17,454
5,441

661,278

s 52.381.787

Chaqes for
Serulces

356,362
438,102

306,306

17,579,750

18.680 520

429,866

429,866

$ 10 110 386

(505,07e)
(3,687,e17)

010,867)
(1,328,5e6)

(42O,842)
(3,553,923)

(s80,ses)
(5,88e,721)

(1 1,e85)
(279,839)
(471,713'

(505,07e)
(3,687,e17)

010,867)
(1,328;596)

(42O,842',)
(3,s53,923)

(580,ees)
(5,886,721)

(1 1,s85)
(279,83e)
(471,713)

/30 3tot

$ $

N
o\

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and State aid not restricted
lnvestment Eamings
Miscellaneous lncome
Contributing Capihl
Transfers

Total general revenues, special items, g{raordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Poeition - July 1,2017
Net Position - June 30,2018

(39,320)
(28,008,7751

Q8,008,7751

6,860
630

J-
7,490

7,49O

15,743,934
1,293,763

10,540,7n
3,555

592,523

ffi
165,727

(e,412,7761
s (9.247.049)

#

215,337
18,124
5,441

238,902

$ 5,270,1 16

630

l-

300
7,75O

259,480
$ 267.270

(2e o6a77S\

6,860

7.490

(2E.001.285)

15,743,9U
1,293,763

'1o,540,727

3,855
592,523

28.174.802
173,517

(9,1s3,296)
$ (8.979.779)

#

300

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Stabments are an integral part of this statement
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General
Fund

Speq'al
Revenue

Fund

Debl
Seryice

Fund

B-l

Total
Govemmental

Funds

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Govommenttl FunCs
June 30,2018

Cap'rtal
Prujects

ASSETS

Assets:
Caqh and cash equhralentE
Recefuables, net:

State aid
Federal
Other govemmental units
Other aGounts recelvabl€
lnterfund

Resldc{ed assets:
Cssh and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Llabilities:
Accou4ts p3y651s

lntergovemmental palable - Stiate
lnterfund patrable
Deposits payable
Uneamed revenues
Other liabilities

Total Liabilitles

Fund Balances:
Restricted fon

Capital r€s€rvs
Maintenance rcserve
Excess Eurplus
Excoss surpluE - designated tor

subsoquenl )rea/s expenditures
Assigned to:

Year-end encumbrances
Designatod fer subsequent

yoa/s budget
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

374,3St
5fi,122

15,010
.186,893

Fund

$ 3,101,065 $

147,297

$ $ $ 3,101,065

117,297
3V4,354
550,122

15,010
.186,893

1.141.094

-$--5.e!g8r!5_

2,016"939

57,781

_(3?3,1211

5,172,0m

Total Liabilities ard Fund Balances _$__EJ4L4SL _l____g?.4,991_

170,S87 t31,961
45,227

192,7888,280
2,W.

87,574
100

378

269.481 374.354

1,141,094
250,m0

2,025,6U

General Obligation Bonds
Accrued Intorest Pa)rable
Compensated Ab8enoes Payable

Net Position of Govemmenial Ac{ivitios

(12,295,000)
(37,/tt}0)

(358,737)

302.948
49,227

201,(b8
2,W

87,#2
, 100

64i',835

1,141.09t
250,000

2,029,604

2,016,9r!9

57,784

(323,421\

5,172,000

I,A24,U5

158,1 t8

(468,248)

(10,241,m't

(12,891,107)

$ (9.247.0491

Amounls reported tor govemmental activities In the statement of n6t position
(A-l) are different because:

Capital ass€b us€d ln got emmental ac{ivities ar€ not financial rcsources
and thereforB are not reported in the funds. The cost of the asseG 18

$33,587,E41 and lhe accumulated depredation is $24,7f3'816.

Th€ differpnca betur€en lhe r€acquisition pdce and the net canying
value of old debt (bonds payable) are reported as a defen€d outflow
of tesourceE.

Accounts payable relaled to tho April 1, 2019 requlred PERS
contdbuton lhat b not to be liquidated with cunent finanqlal
fttgources.

The Dlslricts proportionate share of net penslon assets and liabilities
6s riv€ll as pensiorrelated dofened oumows and defened inflo|s Sf
r€sourges arc fBqognized in the govemment-uride statements and include:

D€ferr€d Oumor,s of resourcea from P€nEions 3,277,485
Net P€nsion Llabllity (10,879,340)
Defened Infloivs of [esources from PenElons (2,839,9221

The follo$lng long-t€rm liabiltlies ar€ not due and payeble in the
cunent perlod and thercfor€ are not reporl€d as liabilities ln th€ funds:

The accomparrying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part ofthis statement.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICI
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 201 I

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

$ 1,293,763

B-2

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 17,037,697
5,031,214

3,555
592,523

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuitioh charges
lnterest earned
Miscellaneous

Total local sources

Local Sources
State sources
Federal soure€s

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cunent expense:

Regular instruction
Special bducation instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & inshuction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Capital outlay
Special schools
Transfer to charter schools
Redemption of principal
lnterest

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)r
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1,2017

Fund balance - June 30, 201 8

$ 15,743,934
5,031,214

3,555
592,523

$ $

21,371,226

15,387,918
68,396

11,622
115,285
996,363

1,293,763 22,664,989

11,622
15,503,203

1,064,759

36,827,540 1.123.270 1,293,763 39.244.573

10,942,303
3,163,977
1,794,178

10,564,484
2,725,875
1,794,178

377,819
438,102

222,103

85,246

505,079
3,773,163

658,578
1,328,596

420,842
3,210,752

580,995
10,380,791

566,258
11,985

279,839

505,079
3,995,266

658,578
1,328,596

420,842
3,210,752

580,995
10,466,037

566,258
11 ,985

279,839
820,000
473,763

820,000
473,763

36,801 ,415 1123270 763 39.218,448

26.125 26j25

26J25
5,145,875

26,125
5,145,875

$ 5,172,000 $ $-$-

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ (522,887)
301,520

B-3

$ 26,125

(221,367)

820,000

(13,176)

2,050

(336,271)

(111,634)

_$____1651n_

Totral net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)

are different because:

Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital
outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Depreciation expense
Fixed assets additions

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the slatement of net assets
and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. lt is amortized in a systematic and
rational manner over the duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense.

lnterest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued, regardless
of when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. This
amount is the net effect of the difference in the treatment of interest on

long-term debt.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the stiatement of activities, certain operating expenses, (e.9. compensated
absences) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. ln the
govemmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the
amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds
the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation (-); when
the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to
the reconciliation (+)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Posltlon

Proprietary Funds
June 30,2018

Servlce Theater

Actlvltles

Tech

B4

Govemmental
Activities

lntemal Servlce
Funds

Malntenance
Servlces

Fllp

ASSETS:

Cunent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

lnbEot/emmentd receivables:
State Aid
FederalAid
Other

lnterfund receivable
lnveniories

Total cuflEnt assets

Noncunent Assets:
Equipment
Less - acqJmulated depreciation

Total NoncunentAsseb

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Cunent liabilities:

lntertund payable
Accounb payable
Unearned revenue

Total Liabilities

NETPOSITION:
Net in\€stment in caplbl assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

s 130,274 $ 6,256 $

22,955

8,280
14.326

'r,338 $ 286,928

8,31(}

335

167,890 14,536 1,338 29s.238

275,456
nTT.0/.Ol

98,416

m6,306 14,536 1,338 295,238

1,338
293,693

1,ils
5,292 8,280

5,292 8,280 1.338 295.238

98,416
162,598 6.256

$ 261.014 s 6.256 $

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

$
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Erpenses and Changes ln Fund Net Position

Proprletary Funds
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Business-Type Activltles
Enterprise Funds

B6

Govemmental
Activities

lntemal Service
Funds

Food
SeMce

Summer
Theater

Flip llalntenance
FundsTech

Operatlng Revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs
Maintenance services
Miscellaneous
Special functions

Total Operating Revenues

Opendng Expenses:
Cost of sales-Reimbursable
Cost of sales-Nonreimbursable
Salaries
Supplies
Purdlased services
Other costs
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Food distribution program

lnterest on investments
Board contribution
Contributing Capital

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Position
N€t Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 20f8

$ '101,342
110,392

, 3,603
215,337

237,986
35,661

255,225
32,148
33,902
25,973

(423.006)

$ $ $

1,070,700
14,124

18,124

5,441

5,441 1.070.700

1?,494

630

5,121
320

1,O70,700

5.441 --, -I6rr7dd-

10,700
3,2U
3,590

17,448
638,343

6,201

273,719
103,713
46,233

300

430,166

7,160
253,E54 5,626

?81 f]14 6.256

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenb are an integral part ofthis staGment.
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Cash Flws from Operating Acfviti6:
Cash rcceipts from cuslomers
Cash re€ipts from vendor
Cash payments to employees for seNices
Cash payments to suppliers for goode and servies

Ne{ cash used by operating activities

Cash Florvs from Noncapital Financlng Activides:
Cash aeceived from slale sowces
Cash mceived from federal soures
Operating transfer in/out

Net cash provided by noncapitral finaneing adivities

Cash FlowB Us€d by Capitel and Related
Financlng Activitas:

Purchase ofequipment

Cash Flow Provided by lnvesting Activlties:
lnteresl on cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2018

Reconclllation of operadng Incomo (loss)
to net cash provlded by {us6d b4 ope.ating actiyifies:

Operating incorne (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash prcvided by (used for) operating activilies:

Deprecialion
Commodities
Change in asseis and liabililies:
(lncrease) decrease in accounts rcceivable
(lneease) decrease in invenlory
(lncrease) decrease in interfund r€Givable
lncrease (decrease) in interfund payable
lncEase (deq€ase) in uneamed revenue
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided by (used fior) operaling activities

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statem€nt ofcash Flows

Prcprletary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 2018

(255,225'
(316.9481

Buslness-Type Activiti6
Funds

Service Theabr Tech

$ 215,50s $ 9,964 $ 5,441

(10,700)
(6.794) (4.'t03)

B€

Govemmental
Ac{ivitle€

lntenial SeMce
Funds

-{a-inbnance-
Funds

$ 1,149,570

(1,23s,s8s)

(356,664)

6,082
370,291

?.530) 1,338 (86.415)

376,373

300

20,009

1 10.265

c/,530)

13,786

1,338 (86,41s)

373.343

$ 130,274 $ 6,256 $ 1,338 $ 286.928

$ (423,006) $ 630 $ $

17,448
46,233

2,488
1,632

1

(86,030)
(2,018)

(8,280)

1,338
120173

$ (356,664) $ (7.530) _E________1,9!9_ $ (86.415)

The accompanying Noles to the Basic Financial Statements arc an integral part of this statement.
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B-7
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 20{8

Trust Funds
Unemployment
Gompensation

Trust

Flexible
Benefit
Trust

Private Purpose
Scholarship

Fund
Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 807.627

Total Assets 807,627 't2,684

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deduc'tions and withholdings
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

$ 5,921

Total Liabilities 5,921

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes $ 801,706

Held in trust for claims $ 12,684

Reserved for scholarships $ 186,200

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statementrs are an integral part of this statement.

$ 12,684 $ 186,200 $ 377,414

186,200 $ 377,414

$ 171,522
412

205,480

$ 377,414
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Ghanges in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Unemployment
Gompensation

Trust

$ 35,295
35,295

7 791

43,086

19,106

19,106

23,980

777 726

$ 24,102 $ 34,497
24,',t02

80

34,497

182 34.497

20p43 36,759

Flexible
Benefit
Trust

B-8

Private Purpose
Scholarship

Fund

36,759

(2,262)

188,462

ADDITIONS:

Contributions:
Total Contributionp

lnterest eamed on investments

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Claims paid

Scholarships awarded

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

20,943

3,239

9.445

$ 801,706 _$_l?,6qL $ 186,200

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Collingswood School Distict ("School Districf') is a Type II disftict located in the County of
Camden, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board of Education is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These tenns are staggered
so that tlree member's terms expire each year. The purpose of the School Disfiict is. to provide educational services for
resident students in grades K through 12. In additioq the School Disfict provides educational services for students in grades
9 through 12 received from the Oaklyn School District and the Woodlynne School District, on a tuition basis. The School
District has an approximate 6nrollment at June 30, 2018 of 1,993 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codi/ication of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School Distict. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of managemen! ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and, GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
lI/hether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary government
are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the furancial reporting entity. A primary govemment
is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate
organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition, GASB Statement No.
61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as

component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary govemment's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local governments. The additional criteria requires blending of a component unit
incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. There were no
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the
School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in confonnity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic furancial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net position
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School Distict as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School Distict that are
governmental and those thirt are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-tlpe activities of the School Distict at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School Districfs governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or deparfrnent and, therefore, clearly
identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to functions
in the statement ofactivities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient ofthe goods or services offered
by the program, grants and contributions that are resticted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program and interest eamed on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. S{}MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) - Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented
as general revenues of the School Distict, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with
program revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment or govemmental function is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues ofthe School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School Disfict segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid furancial management and to demonsfrate legal
compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information ofthe School Distict at this more
detailed level. The focus of govemmental and enterprise frurd financial statements is on major funds. Each major
fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School Distict uses funds to
maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defured as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions tpically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances ofcurrent financial resources. Expendable assets axe
assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and tiabilities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable insfructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Departrnent of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital ouflay in
this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to governmental
entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements
as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds ofspecific revenues
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditwe for specified purposes other than debt service or capital pdects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities
and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are derived from New
Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either dwing the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are resticted
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School Disfiict's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be furanced or recovered primarily
through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic deterrnination of revenues eamed, expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability,
or other purposes.

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations.

Summer Theater - This fund accounts for the financial tansactions related to the summer theater program.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.
Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into invesflnent in capital assets, net ofrelated debt and unrestricted
net, ifapplicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprieary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Internal Service Fund - The internal service fund has been established to account for the financing of maintenance seryices
provided by the Collingswood School Distict for use by other school districts, as well as for the Collingswood School
District itself. Services are provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category
is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacrty or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and,/or other funds (i.e.
payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The School District has five fiduciary funds; an uhemployment compensation trust fun{ a private
purpose scholarship fund, a flexible spending trust fund, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School Disfrict are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All govemmental funds axe accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sowces) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the govemment:wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to bet0er
identifr the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted
for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net total position. The statement ofcash flows provides inforrnation about how
the School District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accountins

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
unearned revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange fansactions, in which each
parly gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
"Measurable" means the amount of the fansaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal
year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in retum,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem @roperly) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school'year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since tle revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recogaized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speci$ the fiscal year when the resources
are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the School Distict
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the School Distict on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accnnl basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measwable and available at
fiscal year-end; fuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The
fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused
donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on
decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
ar:darnortization, are not recognized in govemmental funds.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Cqntrol - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county offrce and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
legal level of budgetary confrol is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest(mostspecific)levelofdetailasestablishedpursuanttotheminimumchartofaccountsreferencedinN.J.A.C.6:23A-
I6.2(D1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with N.J.A.C . 6 A:23 A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management contol device during the fiscal year.
For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recognition
of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund. Encumbrance
accoqnting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the govemmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 andExhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditwes from
the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenue
fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds. Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding
at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payrrents.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitrnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance
at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commifinents related to unperformed confracts
for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fun4 which have not
been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigrred fund balance, as

appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation author$ carries over into the next fiscal year. An en@ will be made at the beginning of the
next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds, cash

in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at
cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the
proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
pwchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investrnents and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued).

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investmenh (Continued) -N.J.S.A.17:9-41et seq. establishes the requirements for the
security of deposits of govemmental units. The statute requires that no govemmental unit shall deposit public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA),
a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of frrnds
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banlG,
savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are
federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the governmental units. 

-

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and,20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

fnventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in govemmental fund tlpes is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed,
and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the govemment-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditwes when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
q/pes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the governmental fund t1pes, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditrrre in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to firture accounting periods is
required (non-allocation metho{. This is consistent with the basic govemmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows ofresources. This separate frnancial statement element, deferred outflows ofresources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for defened inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement elemen! deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School Disfiict and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as
internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the governmental
activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities
column of the government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retireme,nts during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as ofthe date received. The School Distict maintains
a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's
life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the staight-line method overthe following useful lives:

Description

Gorrcrnmental

Activities
BtimatedLir,es

Business-Type
Activities

FstimatedLirrcs

I-and and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Fumiture and Equipment
Vehicles

lG20years
lG50 years

5-20 years

5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years

4-6years

Bond Defeasances - In the government-wide financial statements, gains or losses on bond refundings represent the
difference between the price required to repay previously issued debt and the net carrying amount of the retired debt, and are
recorded as either a defened outflow or deferred inflow ofresources. In subsequent years, these amounts are amortized on a
straight-line basis as a component of interest expense over the shorter of the life of the old or new debt.

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Cer[ain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the ten-
month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New Jersey
statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School Disfiict and its employees, is accrued as
the employees eam t}te rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is nonnally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Distict is eligible to realizn the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported
on the government-wide financial statements,.and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations payable from
proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from crurent financial resources are reported as
obligations of the funds.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations (Continued) - However, claims and judgments, compensated absences,
special termination benefits and confiactually required pension confiibutions that will be paid from govern4ental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with
expendable available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and defened outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and defened inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components::

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of acc-umulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of bonowings used for the acquisition" constructiorl or improvoment of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as resfricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District or through external resfrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or regulations
of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of net
position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the

extent to which the School District is bound to honor consfiaints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds

can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are

either not in spendable form or are legally or conractually required to be maintained intact. The *not in spendable

fonn" criteria includes items that axe not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.

The School District had no nonspendable fundbalance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted : This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) extemally imposed by creditors,
grantors, confiibutors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes anounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant

to constraints imposed by formal action of the School Disfict's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless

the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same tlpe of action imposing the

commitnent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent tobe
used for specific purposes, but are neither resticted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of Education
or by the busineis Administator, to which the Board ofEducation has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be

used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classificatio4 is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been resfticted, committed, or assigrred to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance

4mount. In other govemmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific plrposes exceed the amounts resticte4
committed, or assigned to those puposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.
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1. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

" Fund Balance (Committed) - When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unresnicted fund
balances are available, it is the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances fust. Likewise, when an expenditure
is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unresticted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy
of the School District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then nnassigred.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly
from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food service
program and maintenance service fees for the internal service fund. Non-operating revenues principally oonsist of interest
income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food service
program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from fiansactions between frrnds are recorded by all funds affected
by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset
Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and frnancial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The requirements
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

InJanuary20lT,theGASBissuedStatement84, FiduciaryActivities.TheobjectiveofthisStatementistoimproveguidance
regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities
should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifring fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (l) whether a govemment is contolling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2)
the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary component
units and postemployment benefit arangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is cunently evaluating the impact ofthe adoption of
this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recogrrition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and recognizsd as inflows ofresources or outflows ofresources based on the payment provisions ofthe contact. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In April20l8, the GASB issued StatementSS, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Bowowing and Direct
Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial statements
with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, infonnation about resources to liquidate
debt and the risks associated with changes in tenns associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will have better
information to understand the effects of debt on a govemment's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the
adoption ofthis Statement on the District's financial statements.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) - In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accounting
for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before
the end of b construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements
prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a resul! interest cost incuned before the end of a construction
period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This
Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus,
interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent
with governmental fund accounting principles. The iequirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15,2019. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption ofthis Statemeni on the
Disfr ict's financial statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School Disfict does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A. 17:94let seq. requires that govemmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (G{JDPA). Under the Act, the
first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However,
GLIDPA does not protect intermingled rust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School Disnict relative
to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollaieralized. Of the School Disfrict's
amount on deposit of $6,612,632 as of June 30, 2018,$354,760 was insured underFDIC andtheremainingbalance of
56,257,872 was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITALRESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserye account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general firnd annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are resficted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Deparbnent of Education, a school distict may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school disfiict may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval qf the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(9;), the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2077 to June 30,2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance July l,2ol7
Increased by:

Interest Earned
Trans fer per Eloard Res olution

s I,137,539

$ 3,555

3,555

Balance June 3Q 2018 $ 1,141,094

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance oflocal support costs ofuncompleted projects.
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4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30,2018 consisted of other governmental units and govemmental grants. All receivables are
considered collectible in full due to the stable condition ofthe other governmental units, State programs and the current fiscal
year guarantee offederal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School Distict's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as

follows:

General
Fund

$ t47,297

565,132

Special
Revenue

Fund
Brterprise

Fund

Lrtemal
Service
Fund Total

-

Intergovemmental
State
Federal
Other

Total

$ $$ 335 $ t47,632
397,3@
573,442

374,354 22,955

8,310

s 7t2,429 g 374,354 s 23,290 $ 8,310 $1,118,383

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

5. CAPITALASSETS

Gorrcrnmental Activities
I-and

Total Capital Assets not being
Depreciiation

I-and Irrproverrrcnts
Buildin g and Inprovements
Vehicles
Equipment
Total Historical Cost
ks s Accumulated Depreciation:

I-and Irrprovernents
Buildin g and Irrprovements
Vehicles
Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Govemmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net

Bus ines s -Tlpe Activities :

Equipment
kss - Accumulated Depreciation
Bus ines s -Type Activities Capital

Assets, Net

$ 390,040 $

Restated
Balance

June 30,2017 Aditions Deletions
Balance

June 30,2018

$ $ 390,040

390,040

1,603,575

u,862,826
325,403

6,t04,477

107,310
122,570

71,u0

390,040
1,710,885

u,985,396
325,403
176-tt7

33,286.321 301,520 33,587,UI

(1,084,085)

(18,093,490)

(236,187)
(5,350,054)

(1,024,558)
(17,774,533)

(218,356)

(5,223,482'.1

(24,240,929\

(59,527)
(318,957)

(17,831)
(t26,s72)
(s22,88n (vr,763,816\

$ 9.Us.3v2 $ (n#67) $ $ 8.824.025

275,456
(r59,59z\ (17,448)

275,456.
(r77.0/;0\

$ 11s,864 $ (12448) $
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense in the amount of $522,887 was charged to govemmental functions as follows:

F\rnction Arnount

Regular Instruction
General A dminis tration
Plant operations and rnaintenance
Unallocated

Total depreciation eryense $

6. IIWENTORY

Inventory in the food service fund at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

$ 366,,41

52,289

78,433

522,887

144

Food
Supplies

10,975
3,351

$

s t4,326

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Outstanding
June 30,2017 Additions Reductions June 30,2018

Outstanding Due Within
One Year

Gorrcrnmental Activities :

Conpensated Absences
Creneral Obligation Bonds
Net Pension Liability

$ vl7,lo3
13,l 15,000

t4,ls3,&3

$ 1u,634 $ $ 358,737

12,295,ffiO

. 10,879,340

$
840,000

$ t5,746 $ ilr,634 $ 4,094,303 $ 23,533,O77 $ 840.000

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the School Distict
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued
by the School District are as follows:

2012 Refunding School Bonds dated December 1,2012 in the amount of $12,295,000 due in annual instalhnents
through June l, 2030, bearing interest rates of2.50 %oto 5.00%o.

820,000

3.274.303
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7, LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

As of June 30, 2018, principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Er$ng Junq 30, P$nciqal Interest Total

20t9
2020
2V2t
2022
2023
202+2028
2029-20BA

$ 840,000

960,000

910,000
910,000
955,000

5,475,000

, 2,345,W

-$---1e'??s,ry-

$ 449,162
415,563

397,162
34r'],763

308,362

870,338

96,800

1,289,162

1,275,563

1,291;162
1,254,763

1,263,362
6,345,338
2,441,8O0

s 2,866,ts0 $ 15,161,150

As of June 30, 2018 the School Distict had no authorizations to issue additional bonded debt.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are
paid.

8. OPERATINGLEASES

At June 30, 2018, the School Disftict had operating lease agreements in effect for copy machines. Total rental payments for
such leaies were $45,480 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The future minimum lease payments for these leases are
as follows:

Fiscal Year
June 30, Amount

$

20t9
2020
2021
2022
2023

$ 37,724
29,54
15,597

14068
2,345

$ 99,278

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension plans
which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefig
@ivision): the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System @ERS). In
addition, several School Disfict employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP), which is a
defined contibution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board
of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,08625-0295.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Plan Description - T\e Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situation, which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66.
The State of New Jersey (the "State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) confiibutions. The TPAF's designated purpose is to provide retirement, death and
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the TPAF.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retiremen!
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own confiibutions and, after
tlree years of service credit become vested for 2Yo of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto July 1,20M
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after Nov ember 2,2008 and prior to May 2l,2OlO
Members who were eligible to enroll on or afterMay 2l,2OlO and priorto June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterJune 28,2OLl

Service retirement benefits of 1/556 of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/606 of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contribution requirements ofplan members are determined by N.J.S.A.l8A:66 and requires contributions
by active members and confibuting employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chaptsr 78, P.L. 201l, effective October 1,

201l, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. Anadditional 1.0o2 increase is being phased-in over seven
years beginning on July I , 2012. The member contribution rate was 7 .34% in State fiscal year 201 8. The phase-in of the
additional incremental member conffibution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unfunded accrued.liability. Funding for noncontibutory group insurance benefits is based on actual
claims paid.

For fiscal year 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

Under current statute, all employer confiibutions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf conftibutions by the State of New Jersey are considered a
special frurding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporttngfor Pensions.

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because of the 100.00Yo special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

I
2
3
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTrr\r,UED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30,2017, the State's contractually required confiibution" on-
behalf of the School Disfiict, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $,AiE,ltt and was paid by
fnril t, 2018. School District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20i8 were
$1,196,616.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Defened Outflow of Resources and Defened Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers' Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recogrized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. lnvestrnents are reportedat iair
value.

At June 30,2018, the School District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the ne.1 pension
liability because of a 100% special funding situation by the State of New Jeisey.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recognized pension expense of$6,961,853 and revenue of$6,961,853
for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or defened outflows or
inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustates the collective net pension liability and defened items and the
State's portion of the pet pension liability associated with the School District.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/3A/n 06/30116

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 14.160.879.257 s 17.414.701.002

Collective deferred inflows of resources l1.800.239.661 134.532.s94
(Non-Employer

67.423.605.859 79.028.907.033
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District 100,495,98s I 15.596.400
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net pension liabilitv 14905163250/o 1469451357%

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuaxial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation:2.25%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return:7.00o/o

Pre-retirement post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to2013.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 2012to June 30,2015.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, aftei consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expecte! rate of retum was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected futuie real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are deveioped foieach major asset
class. These ranges are cornbined to produce the long+erm expected rate ofreturn by weigtrting the expected future;eal rates
ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Bestlstiniates ofarithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the
following table:

Asset Class Tarset Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute retum/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversifi ed credit
Credit oriented hedge firnds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
0550%
03.00%
10.00%
02.50o/o

0s.00%
0t.00%
42,00o/o

01.00%
02.50o/o

06.25o/o

30.00%
tt.50%
0650%
08.25%

05.51o/o

0r.00%
01.87o/o

03.78o/o

06.82Yo
07.l0o/o
06.60%
t0.63%
06.610/o

11.830/o

09.23Vo
08.19o/o

09.00Yo
ll.64Yo
1308o/o

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability ww 4.25o/o as of June 30,2Ol7.This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00o/o, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58Yo as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which

lcludes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New J*ry) will be made based on the contribution rate
in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed 40yo of the actuarially determined confibutions. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net positiol was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on plan invesEnents was applied to
projected benefit payments through 2036, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that
date in determining the total pension liability-

Sensitivity of the School Disaict's proportionate share of the net pension liabitity to changes in the discount rote. As
previously mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the School Disfrict's annual
required conhibution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30,2017, the pension plans
measurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jeney's proportionate share of thi net
pension liability, attributable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.25o/o. as well as what the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point
lower Q.25VQ or I percentage point higher (5.25Vo) that the current rate:
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

District's proportiorate shme of the
net pension liability

17o Decrease
(3.25oh1

Current
Discount Rate

(4.2s%'.)

$

196 Increase
(s.2s%)

$ s

State's proportionate share ofthe net
pension liability associated with the
School District 1t9,392,383 100,495,995 94,929,051

$ 119,392,383 $ 100,495,995 $ 84.929 ,051

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description -The Public Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan which was established on January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:154. The PERS desigrated purpose to
is to provide retiremenl dcath and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS
is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of anotler state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or localjurisdiction's pension fund. The
PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the PERS.

Vating and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:38. PERS provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten yems of service, except medical benefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto July 1,20O7

Members vnho were eligible to enroll on or after July l,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 21,2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on orafterMay 2l,2OlO and priorto June 28, 201 I
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2071

Ser-vice retirement benefits of l/55tr of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members

upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/60n of final average

salary for 
"ach 

yi* of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching

age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced

by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

I
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9. PENSTON PLAI\S (CONTINUED)

Public Employeest Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Contributions - The contribution requirements ofplan members are determined by N.J.S.A 43: I 5A and iequires confiibutions
by active members and confibuting employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
78,P.L.201l, effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An additional 1.0%
increase is being phased.in over seven years beginning on July l,2Al2. The member confiibution rate was 7.34o/o in State
fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent

ltate fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 336,P.L.2001) increased
from 8.5% of base salary to 10%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially deterrrined rate.'itre School
District's conrribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded
accrued liability.

The School District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 13.93% of the
School Disrict's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as the amount thal when combined with employee
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30,2017,the School Districts contractually required contibution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 5432,957 and was paid by April l, ZOfg. School Distict
employee confibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were $247,372.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability.
contributions, equal to the required connibution for each fiscal year, wete as foilows:

Non
Flscal Normal Accrued Contributory Long Term
Year Contributions Liabilitv Ilfe Disability

The School DisFict's

Tobl
Liability
paidby
District

2018
2017
2016

56,986
6,4O8
70,525

354,867
337,959
3%1,882

2l,lo4
20,181

21,170

$ $ $ $ 6,875 $ 439,832
424,548
416,5Tl

Pension Liabilities, Pension F*pense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflats of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, informatjon about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions
toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recogrized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investnents are reported at fair value.

At Junc 30, 201 8, the School District reported a liabilify of $ t 0,879,340 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as ofJuly l, 2016.T\e School District's proportion ofthe ofthe net pension
liability was based on a projection ofthe School District'q long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating unployers, actuarially determined

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School Distict recognized pension expense of $769,225.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

At June 30, 2018, the School District reported a liability of $ 10,879,340 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension
liability and defened outflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Defer.red

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

Inflows of
Resources

Differences between e:pected and actual exrerience s 256.t7t $
Clranges 0f as s unptions 2,t9t,8t2 2t83.777
Net Difference between projected and actual eamings
on pension plan investnents 74.081

Changes in proportion 287,173 456,145

District contributions subsequent to the nrasurenpnt
date 468.248

Total $ 3,277A8s $2:639.922

$468,248 reported as defened outflows of resources relatecl to pensions resulting from school distict contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017)will be recogrized as a reduction ofthe net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Deferred
Outlows (nflows)

ofResources
2019 s t23"ffis
2020 2&.3&
202t l15.43l
w2 (290.001)

2023 u4-o8r'.\

Total $ t69.3t5
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between eryected and actual eryerience
Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014
June 3O 2015
June 3Q 2016
June3O,2Ol7

Changes of as s urrptions
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014
June 3Q 2015
June 3Q 2016

June3O,2Ol7
Net Difference between projected and actual eamings
on pension plan investrnents

Year of Pension Plan Deferral
June 3Q 2014
June 30,2015
June 30,2016
June 3Q 2017

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014
June 30,2015 ,

June 3Q 2016

5.72
5.57

5.48

6.44
5.72

5.57

5.00

5.00

6.M
5.72
5.57

5.48

s.00
5.00

6.44
5.72
s.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2017 alrrd2}l6 are as follows:

6/30/2017 6130Dot6
Collective deferred outfl ows of resources $ 6.424.4ss.842 $ 8.685.338.380
Collective deferred inflows of resources $ s.700.625.981 s 870-133.595
Collective net pension liabilitv $ 23.278.401.588 $ 29.6t7.131.7s9

School District's Proportion .0467357705% .04778870t7%
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25Yo
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.65-4.15% based on age
Thereafter: 2.65-5.15%based on age

Investment Rate of Return:7.00Yo

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements
in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mor0ality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year
static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach
based on the plan actuary's modified lvIF-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees
were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014.It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To
the extent ttrat actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-TerJn Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan
investrnents (7.00o/o at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Invesfrnents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long terrr
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan investnent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates
ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Invesfrnent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets

Equrty related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equtty
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
0s50%
03.00%
70.00%
0250%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
06.25%
30.00%
tt.50%
0650%
08.2s%

05.s1%
01.00%
01.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
10.63%
06.61%
1r.83%
09.23%
08.19%
09.00%
lt.64%
13.08o/o

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30,2017. This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate ofreturn on pension plan investnents of 7.00%, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58o/o as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
conf;ibution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contibution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40% of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers contributed
100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of retum on plan invesunents was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The
following presents the School Distict's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.00Vo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.00%) or I pgrcentage point
higher (6.00%) that the cunent rate:

Current
Discount Rate 17o Increase

(6.00%)6.00o/"
School Disticts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 13,496,560 $ 10,879,340 $ 8,698,972

Pension PlanJiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits furancial report.

17o Decrease
(4.00%) )
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Delined Contrlbation Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contibution pension plan which
was established on July l,2007,underthe provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and,Chapter 103, P.L.2007 (N.J.S.A.43:t5C-
I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter l, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contribution
Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions and Benefits by
Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a ta:<-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement. benefi! along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are
established by N.J.S.A. 43: 15C-l et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,planmembers are required to contibute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the
employee conJributions, the School Distict's contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financi'al not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Year
Total

Liabilifv

Paid by
School
District

2018
2017
2016

$$ 13,041
9,564
7,r22

13,041

9,564
7,122

1 O. POST.RETIREMENT BEII"EFITS

Description of PIan - Plan description and benefits provided P.L.1987,c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement
medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service orbn a disability
retirement. P.L.2007 ,c. 103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF
and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the fulding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a
pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atfiibutable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Altemate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106(9). The School Employees llealth Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found
in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules goveming the operation and adminisfation of the
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2017,the following employees were covered by the benefittenns:
TPAF participant retirees :

As of June 3O,2Ol7,there were L12,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State
contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf

PERS panicipant retirees:
The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2017.
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r0. POST-RETTREMENT BENEFITS (CONTTNUED)

The Stale, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contributions to
OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent; Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion
of the collective net oPp'B liabil8 on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following Onen UaUitiiy note
information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Noti Aat actual nuribers will be published
in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/publications/archives.shtrnl)

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes- The total nonemployer OPEB liability as ofthe June 30, 2017 was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 3},2}l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,i017. The total nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2}l6.The actuarial assu-Ftions vary for each
plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50o/o

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Salary Increases

T}rrouSt20?-6

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.00 - 5.45Yo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.I5Yo
based on age

2.lO - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.I5 - 5.15/0
based on age

3.lO - 9.98Yo

based on age

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the cenftal year using the MP-2017 scale.
Postretiremenl mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighled Healthy Annuitant Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational improvement projections fiom the cental year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality taUte with fully generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 3l,2ll6valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
the periods July 1,2012-June 30,2015, July l,20lO-June 30,2013 and July l,2}ll -June 30,20{4 forTPAF, PFRS,
and PERS, lespectiv€ly.

Heahh Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization @PO) medial benefits, this amount
initially is 5.9Yo and decreasesto a5.0Yo long-term tendrate afternine years. For self-insuredpost-65 PPO medical benefits,
the trend rate is 4.5Yo. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical be,nefits, the ftend rate is initially 5.9% and
decreases to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10.5%
decreasing to a 5.0o/o long-terrn trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursemen! the tend rate is 5.0%.
The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5Yo and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58Vo and2.85Yo, respectively. This represent the
municipal bond retum rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating ofAA/Aa or higher.

Retirees' Share of Benefit Related Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78,P.L.2011, future retirees eligible for postetirement
medical coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years ofpension serviCe credit.
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Balrance as ofJune 30,2106 Measurerrent Date
Ctranges for the years'

Service Cost
Interest
Ctranges of benefit terns
Differences between erpected and actual experience
Changes in assurrptions
Goss Benefit Paynnnts
Contributions from the Non-errployer
Contributions from the Member
Net Investncnt Incorre
Admins itrative E>gens e

Net Changes

Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

10. POST-RETTREMENT BENEFITS (CONTTNUED)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual
retirement benefit and level ofcoverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey -
TotalOPEB

Liability
$ 57,831,7U,1U

$ 2,391,878,884

1,699,441,736

Q,086,599,129)
(l,u:2,412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

$ (4,191,942,326)

Balance at6/30/2017 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85% as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rute - The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB
liability of the State as of June 30,2017 for school board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for school
board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher than
the current discount rate:

Current
17o Decrease DiscountRate 17o Increase

(2.58Yo1 (3.s8% ) (4 .s8%)

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) I 63,674,362,200 $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,364,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presurts the total
nonemployer OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the
current healthcare cost trend rates:

l9lio Decrease

Itrealthcare
CostTrend

Rates 17o Increase

TotalOPEBLiabiliry (SchoolRerirees) $ 4,113,5m,5ffi $ 53,63%841,858 $ 662n,599,457

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB: For the year ended
June 30, 2017,the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $4,933,085 detennined by the State as the total OPEB
liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the
criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTTNIIED)

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school district's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recognition ofthe allocation ofproportionate share ofdeferred outflows ofresources and defened inflows ofresources.

At June 30,2017, the State reported defened outflows of resources and defened inflows ofresources related to retired school
employee's OPEB from the following sources:

06130lt7

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.255

Collective deferred inflows of resources 6-443-6t2-287
Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer -

State ofNew Jersey) s3.639.841.858
State's portion ofttre net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District 84.698.989
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associaled with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.16%

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Defen'ed
Inflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion $ 99.843.255 $ 9.843.2ss
Changes ofassurmtions 6.343.769.032

Total $ 99.843.zss $ 6.M3"612.287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to retired school employee's
OPEB will be recogrized in OPEB expense as follows:

Forthe year
ended:

2018 8 042.830.Wn
20t9 (f42-830-97\
2020 042.830.O97])
2021 042.830.Wn
2022 (f42,830.w7\

Themfter (2.629,618.54n

Total $ 6.343.769.032\

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate
is avdilable in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

11. ON.BEIIALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School Distict has recogrized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf payments
made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long terrr disability insurance related to
TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recognized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial statements for
normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance were $2,27'7,612,51,471,061, and $4,!49,
respectively. In addition, $1,162,765 on-behalf payments w6re made by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The School Disfiict is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for properly, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule ofinsurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section ofthis
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School Disfrict is a member of the New Jersey Burlington County Joint Insurance Fund, a public
entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. Insurance coverage as provided
by the Fund can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School Disfiict is jointly and
personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may autlorize refunds to its members in any fund
year for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurarc€ - The School District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under tlis plan, the School District
is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemploynent Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to
its account with the State. The School Disfiict is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the School District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two fiscal
years:

Fiscal Erqloyee Amount Drding
Year InterestEarned Contributions Reimbursed Balance

20t8
2017
2016

7,791
4,176
3,1 13

35,295

34,389

33,008

19,106
tl,svl.
75,737

801,706

777,726

750,685

$ $$ $

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School Distict offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 4030) and 457. The plans, available to all pennanent School District employees, pennit participants
to defer a portion of their curent salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The defened compensation is
not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an irnforeseeable emergency occurs. The plan assets

are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third parly therefore they are not reflected on the
financial statements of the School District.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services alteady rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted varying arnounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreements
with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated atsences in the govemmental activities fund tlpe was $358,737.

15. INTERFTJIID RECEIVABLESIPAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30,2019. The following interfund
receivables/payables were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Fund
Interfunds brterfrrnds
Receivable Payable

Ceneral Fund
SpecialRevenue Fund
Proprietary Fund
Fiduciary Fund

$ 486,893

8,280

$ 8,280
1y2,788
293,693

412

$ 495,173 $ 495,173

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received
from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants axe subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government.
If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant progftm regulations, the SchoolDistrict may be requiredto
reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2018, sigrificant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
ofthe individual funds or the overall financial position ofthe School District. Additionally, unearned revenues are reco glzed
in those funds tha! have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School District offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Program. The purpose of the program is to provide a tax
incentive for plan participants incurring health premium expenses, dependent care expenses and other medical expenses not
covered by other insurance. The School District, who is the plan administrator, has contracted with American Family Life
Assurance Company (AFLAC) to act as its agent to furnish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a
prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to AFLAC for
iepayment. Because of Internal Revenue Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these
funds will be forfeited by the participants and returned to ttre School District.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM (Continued)

The following is a summary of School District contibutions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan participants
for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School District's fiduciary fund for the current and prior two years.

F'lscal
Year

trnterest
Earned

Amount
Reimbursed

Erding
BalanceContributions

2018
2017
2016

$ 80

1l
22

$$ aJa
v+,w0
28,500

20,943

28,100

22,572

12,6U
9,445

13,534

$

18. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a
government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the
government or its citizens. School disticts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements.
However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements,
and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax t"u"nue bicause N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and
N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the
school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a ta:< abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share performed by the New Jersey Departnent of Education based upon distict properly value and wealth.

The Borough of Collingswood (Municipality) provides for long-term tax exemptions, as authori.red by New Jersey State
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A'20.1et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which properly taxes qan and are abated. The
exemptions provided by the Municipality are for affordable housing and other permitted purposes. Taxes abated include
municipal, local school, and county ta:<es.

The municipality recognized revenue of $1,254,323 from the annual service charge in lieu of payment of ta:<es in 2017. The
assessed value on these tax exemption properties amounted to $l 13,154,600 which would have resulted :rr-2017 taxes billed
in full of $3,878,940. A portion of the $2,624,617 abatenent would have been allocated to the District.

19. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of $323,421 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid
payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for
school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires ttrat recogrition (revenue, expenditure, asse! liability) should be in symmety, i.e., if one government
recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in
the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements
until the year the State records the payable

Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid pa)ments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit
does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difficulties.
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19. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE (Continued)

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigred general fund balance that is reported as a direct result fiom a
delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute
and regulation nor in need of conective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $323,421 is
equal to or less than the June state aid payment.

20. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $11,271,495 existed in the Unresfiicted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-l to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances, June 30, 2018:
Fund Balance @eficit)
(Bclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds)
Unassigned
Add - Deferred Outflow of Resources
Liabilies:

Accrued Interest Payable
Net Pens ion Differences
Conpensated Absences

Unrestricted Net Position @eficit)

$ Q23,421)
158,1 l8

(37,430)
(10,710,025)

(358,737\

$ (11,271,495)

21. FI'ND BALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note 1, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constaints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govenments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation. Specific restictions of the School Disfiict's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended the designation of restricted fund balance :
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund,
fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess frrnd balance at June 30, 2018 is $2,029,604 presented
on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-1). Additionally, 52,016,939 of excess fund balance generated
during the20l6.20l7 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2018-2019 budget.

CapitalReserve-AsofJune30,20lS,thebalanceinthecapitalreserveaccountis$1,141,094. Theentireamount
is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School Distict's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is $250,000.
These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the Educational
Facilities Construction and Financing Act @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. l8A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004,c.73 (Sl70l).
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21. FrrrYD BALANCES (CONTTNUED)

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intenttobetxed for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor cornmitted. Specific assignments of the School District's
fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Other Purposes - At June 30, 2018 the School Distict has $57,784 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase
orders and confiacts signed by the School District, but not completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund -As of June 30, 2018, the unassigred fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $323,421. The
deficit is a result of the delay in the recording of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note l8).

66



Required Supplementary lnformation - Part ll



Budgetary Comparison Schedules



COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTR]CT
Requircd Supplementary lnfomation

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Genera! Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ 15,743,934
4;690,210

130,000
2,O34

213,500

$ 15,743,934
4,878,361

152,853
3,555

, 592,523

21,371,226

c-l

Variance
Finalto
Actual

$-
188,151
22,853

1,521

. 379,023

591.548

511
47,O81

2,277,612
1,471,061

4,145

1.182.765

4.982,438

29.672

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources;

Local Tax Levy
Tuition - From Other LEA'S
Tuifian - From lndividuals
lnteiest eamed on capital reserve funds
Unrestrlcted misc. revenues

Total local sources

State sources:
School choice aid
Gategorical special education aid
Equalization aid
Categodcal secudty aid
Adjustment aid

. Categorical transportation aid
Extraodinary aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Professional Leaming Community Aid
Lead Testing for Schools Aid
Homeless Tuition Aid
On-behaf TPAF pension contri. (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post retirement medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgebd)
Reimbursed TFAF social security

contribution (non-budgeted)

Total stiate sources

Federal sources:
Medicaid reimbursement

Total bderal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regular Prwrams - lngfuction:
Sblaries ofteachers

PrcSchool
Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ services

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruc{ion:
Unused vacation payrnent to terminated/retired stafi
Purchased professional - educ services
Purchased technicetl seMces
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objec{s

38,724

38,724

31.341.733 (123.376)

$ 15,743,934
4,690,2't0

130,000
2,034

213,500

20,779,678

$

20,779.678

199,563
924,652

7,838,657
267,409

1,04r'.,170
't76,430

24,O00
16,010
16,010
16,430

199,563
s24,652

7,838,657
267,409
s20,7u
176,430
24,000
16,010
16,010
16,430

1 99,563
924,652

7,838,657
267,409
920,794
176,430

43,259
16,010
16,010
16,430

511
47,O81

2,277,612
't,471,061

4,149

(123,376)

9,259

, 10,523,331 n23.376\ 10,399,S55

____116216s-

1 5,382,393

68.39638,724.

38,724

31,218,357

68,396 29.472

5,603,658

10,000
95,806

146,600
875,105

8,850
4,680

10,000
248,589
154,696
605,015

5,440
2,715

1't,561
19,519
50,872
20,521
16,567

8,790

2',17

7,234
72,U1

9,410
1.865

213,731

252,422
424,O50

3,152.905
1,870,105
4,060,300

36,000
18,000

6,758
(104,151)

7,931
(36,627)

(18,s00)
(2,800)

153,000
15,330

(157,449)

(100)

252,422
430,808

3,O48,7U
1,878,036
4,023,873

17,500
15,200

10,000
248,806
181,930
677,656

8,850
4,580

240,861
411,289

2,597,882
1,857,515
4,007,106

16,966
6,410

534

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruction 't0,954,823 ('t76,608) 10,778,215 10,584,4U

See Management's Discussion and Anal)rsis sec,tion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and ftnal.
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c-l
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requlred Supplemenhry lnfomation

Budgetary Comparisdn Schedule
General Fund

For the Fkcal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Condnued from prlor pagel

Special Education lnstruc.tion:
Behavioral Oisabilities:

General supplies
Texbooks

Total multiple disabilities

Muftiple Disabilities:
Salaries of teachers
Other salari€s for instruc{ion
Purchased prof. educational seMces
Purciased iechnical services
General supplies
T€xbooks

Total multiple disabilities

Resource rcom/rgsource center:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instrudion
Purchased prof, educational services
Gen€ral supplies
Te)dbooks

Total resource rcom/resource center

Autism:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries tor instructlon

Total autism

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salari€ of teachers
Oth€r salaries for instruction
Purchased prof. educational services
General Supplies

Total preschool disabilitiee - part-time

Home lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
Purchased prof. educational seMces

Total home inatruction

Total Speclal Education - lnstruc{ion

Basic Skifis/R€medial - lnstnrclion
Sal?ries of tiachers
General supplies

Total basic skills/remedial - instruction

Bilingual Education - lnstruction
Salari€ of teachers
General supplies

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet Ac'tual

Variance
Finalb
Actual

$ $ $$ $

377,400
245;960
107,000

1,446,520
98,428

137,000
6,000
5,000

2,533
48,214
19,494

(65,463)
(2s,500)
31,495
2,375
(638)

379,933
254,174
126,494

9,541
4,000

814,142

379,933
281,324
113,427

8;584
3,466

788,7U

13,067
12,850

27,408

10,000
4,000

(45e)

744,360 69,782

957
534

1,381,457
72,928

168,495
8,375
4,362

87,800
63,538

198,794
620

1,374,527
32,405

168,495
7,264
2,387

86,000
60,596

198,759
620

81,950
14,469

118,000
3,000

36,000
18,000

54,000

2,709,127

809,716
14,684

5,850
49,069
80,794
(2,380)

(34,000)
(9.300)

(43.300)

02,o84

68,583

6,930
40,523

1,111
1.975

1,693,348 (57,7311 1,635,617 1,585,078 50,539

217,419 133,333 350,752 345,975

1,800
2,942

35

4.777

2,000 1,838
8,700 6,250

10,700

2,811,2!1

8,088

2,725,875

162
2,450

2,612

85,336

878,295
14,684

859,787

. 12,936

et2,i23

18,512
1.748

824,400 68,583 892,983 20,260

1t42,100 480

. 3,300 (170)
142,580

3,130
142,580

315 2,815

2,8't5Total bilingual education - instruction 145,400 310 145,710 142,895

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explahation of significant budget variancesi original and final.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requircd Supplementary lnformatlon

Budgetary Comparison Sbhedul.
General Fund

For tho Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

c-l

Variance
Finalb
Ac-tual

(Contlnued from prlor pagel

School.Sponsored Cocunicular Ac.t - lnstruction:
Salaries of teaoheF
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total school-sponsored cocun act. - inskuc.

School-Sponsored Athletics - lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total school-sponsored athletics - instruc.

Before/rfter School Programs - lnstruction:

Total school-sponsored athletics - instruc.

Total lnstruction

Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction
Tuition to other LEA's within the stab - regular
Tuition to other LEA'S within the staG - special
Tuition to county vac. school district - regular
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for lhe disabled in state
Tuition - state facilities
Tuition - other

Total undistributed expenditur€s - instruc{ion

Attendance and Social Work:
Salaries

Total attendance and soclal urork

Health Services:
Salaries
Purchased professional and Ech, services
Other purchased seMces
Supplies and matedals

Total health services

Speech, OT, PT & Related Services:
Salaries
Purchased professional and educ. services
Supplies and matedals

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Ac{ual

$ 121,000
8,500

1 1,050
11,000

151,550

479,140
106,500
50,000
10,000

4,500

4,500

15,435,440

$ $ 121,000
8,500

11,050
11,405

491,614
1U,977
50,000
'10,000

4,q00.

4,500

15,440,965

$ 104,067
4,500

10,309
10,365

487,595
99,605
49,801

9,898

2,420

2,420

15,084,537

16,933
4,000

741

, 840

22$11

4,019
5,372

9,692

2,080

2,080

, , 356,428

$

205

205 15'1,755 129,241

12,474
(1,523)

199
102

645,4t0 10,951 656,591 646,899

5,525

39,086
29,000
48,500

387,820
130,540
24,775
69,000

24,900
(1,000)

(31,ss2)
(4,900)

(4e,000)

63,986
28,000
16,548

382,520
81,540
24,775
69,000

63,503
27,472

7,567
301,890
76,n2
24,775

3.600

483
528

8,981
81,030
5,268

, , 65,400

J61,690728,721 (61,952) 666,769 505,079

17,000

17,000

385,800
30,600

7,850

424,250

326,256
3,800

25,000

355,056

17,000

17,000

. , 17,000

17,000

2,921

300
2.237

388,721
30,600

300

_____t!JgL

429,708

388,719
27,993

216

_______9i?9_

426,448

2
2.607

u
- 567

3,2605.458

(21,625)
6,879

(12,2501

304,627
10,679
12,750

273,905
10,679
12,842 -

297,226

30,722

108

30,830Total speech, ot, pt, & related services (27,000) 328,056

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget varianes, original and final.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requlred Supplementary lnformation

Budgetary Comparlson Schedule
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

c-l

Final
Variance
Finalto

Budget Actual Ac'tual

(Contlnued frcm pdor pagel

Other Support Services Student - Extra:
Salaries
Purchased professional - educ. services

Total other support servic6 student - extra

Guidance:
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and deri€l assistants
Purchased professional - educ. seryices
Other purchased prof. and tech. seMces
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total guidan6

Child Study Teams:
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased profGsional - educ services
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other Objects

Total child study teams

lmprovemenl of lnstructional SeMces:
Salaries of supeNisor of instruc-tion
Salaries of other pKjfessional staff
Salaries of sesetarial and derical assistants
Purchased professional - educ seruices
Supplies and materials

Total improvement of inslruc-tional services

Educationai Media ServicedSchoot Library:
Salaries
Purchased professional - educ aervices
Supplies and materials

Total educational media seMces/school library

lnstrucfional Staff Training Services:
Salaries of supervisors of instruc.tion
Salaries of secretarial and derical assistants
Purchased professional - educ sewices
Other purchased services (40G500 series)

Total insfructional staff training services

Odginal
Budget

$ 136,000
319,560

455,560

523,305

674,306
77,300
23,107
12,000
't4,000

Budget
Transferc

$ $ 136,000
337,039.

473,039

$ 1s0,031
333,861

$ s,969

463,892 9,147

17.479 178

17.475

349,830
80,400
6,823

81,650
500

3,427
675

50,354

(4s,000)

400,184
80,400
6,823

36,650
500

3,427
675

384,276
80,400
6,465

25,U5
185

2,441
629

15,908

358
11,605

315
986

5,354 528,659 499,441 29,218

21.148

c/,e43)
(10,672)
14,380

695,454
77,300
15,164
1,328

28,380

496,536
25,200
10,'162
28,950

920

683,626
7t,300
15,164

983
25,493

496,535
24,567
1Q,120

'13,505

611

545,338

351,161

, 18,317

369,478

1 1,828

1

633
42

15,lHs
309

16,,+30

'14,121

1,796

1q,e17

345

800,713

2,887

16,913 . 817,626 802,566 15,060

496,536
20,000

9,862
34,450

920

300
5,200

(s,500)

561,768

378,845

18,844

397,689

311,706
1'l,009
3,800

40,450

.360,965

(13,563)

1,269

561,768

365.282

20,113

385,395('t2,2941

311,706
11,009
3,800

40,450

366,965

311,706
10,970
3,On

, 26,021

351,774

3;
723

14,429

, 15,'t91

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report fior explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL D]STRICT
Requlred Supplementary tnforination

Birdgetary Comparison Schedule
Generrl Fund

For tho Fbcal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original Budget
Budget TransferS

Final
Budget Actual

lcontlnGd from prlor p.gel

General Administratibn:
Salaries
Legal services
Audit fees
Other purchased prof€ssional seMces
Cominunications / telephone
BOE other purchased services
Olher purchased services
Generalsupplies
Judgements against school districts
Miscellaneous expenditures
BOE membership dues and fees

Total general administration

School Administration:
Salaries of principaldassist. principals
Salaries of sedEtarial and clerical assistants
Other purchAsed services
Supplies and materials
O{fier objec'ts

Total school administration

Central Services:
Salaries
Purchaged professional services
Purchased technical services
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies
Miscellaneous expenditures

Total c€ntral services

Admininstrative lnform. Technology:
Salaries

Total administrati\re inform. technology

Requircd Mainbnance School Facilities:
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and maintenan@ services
General supplies
Other objects

Total required maintenance school fucilities

Custodial Services:
Salaries
Purchased professional and tech. services
Cleaning, Iepair, and maintenance servicos
Other purchased property services
lnsurance
Miscellaneous purchased services
General supplies
Energy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Electricity)
Other objec{s

Total custodial services

c-{

Variance
Finalto
Ac'tual

$ 317,100
50,000
25,500
39,485
64,632

1,000
111,671

2,500

15,il7
(7,s94)

(500)
65,350

(33,4s1)
(1,000)
12,589

(205)

$ 332,647
42,006
25,000

104,835
31,141

124,260
2,295

5,500

. 17,200

684,884

$ 321,981
42,005
25,000

1q4,256
24,'t86

1 16,673
2,156

$ 10,666

579
6,955

7,587
139

7,076

3,907
3,12,
7,525

21,630

$

5.100
17,200

634,188 50,696

5,387 113
16,934 266

F58,578 26,306

400

893,123
433,500

13,805
11,750
11,648

1,363,826

355,300
11,591
25,125
11.750
9,900

, 2,164

415,830

9i300

9,300

(13,760)
160

879,363
433,660

13,805
11,750
1 1,648

872,287
433,660

9,898
8,628
4,123

1,328,596{13.600) 1,350,226

2,364
3,100
3,900

(5,051)
(2,2sol

301

(85)

(85)

357,664
't4,691
29,O25
6,699
7,650
2,465

357,661
14,596
28,913

819
7,601
2,447

3
95

112
5,880

49
18

6,157

410

410

2.364 418,194 412,037

9,215

9,215

, &80s

8,805

6't7,698
167,450
229,100

, 2,800

1,017,048

1,173,572
18,900
71,150
79,000

104,750

1 1 8,800
103,000
464,800

13,000

620,398
167,050
223,439

2,800

620,314 
.

108,047
223,233

2,124

1,18',1,244
16,200
46,781
76,079

'117,096

119,128
109,351
439,470

.11,675

2,700
(400)

(5,661)

u
59,003

206
676

(3.36't) 1,013,687 953,718 59,969

9,733

(20,se8)

1234;

3,500

1,183,305
18,900
53,152
79,000

1 17,099

2,061
2,700
6,371
2,921

3

3,172

4,907

. 1,325

23,460

6,351
(2O,423',)

122,300
109,351
4M,377

13,000

2,149,972 (9.488) 2,140,444 2,1',17,024

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec-tion of this report for oelanation of aignificant budget variances, original and tinal.
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requlred Supplementary lnfomation

Budgetary Gomparison Schedule
General Fund

For the Flscal Year Endsd June 30, 2018

Original
Budget

Budget Final
Budget Ac{ual

lcontlnuod from prlor prgel

Care and Upkeep of Grounds
' Other objects

Toial care and upkeep of grounds

Security:
Salaries
Purchased prcfesslonal and tech. seMoes

Total secudty

Total operation & maint. of plant seMces

Student Transportation Services:
Salaries pupil bans. Other than bet hom€/school
Management fee - ESC trans. program
Contr serv - Aid in Lieu Payments - Charter Sciool
Contr serv (be{. home and school) - Vendors
Conf. sery. (not bet home & schooD - VendoF
Contr. serv. (special ed. studenb.) - ESC
Misc, purcfiased services - transpcidation

Total student transportation sewices

Unallocatbd Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social security confibutions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Workmen's Compensation
Health ben€fits
Tuition reimbursement
Other employe€ benefib
Unused sick payment to terminated/retired staff

Total unallocated benefG - employee benefrts

On-behaf TPAF pension @ntl. (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post rctiremgnt medical (non-budgeted)
On-b€haf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contr. (non-budgeted)

Total Undistribubd Experiditures

Total General Curont Exp€nse

GAPITAL OUTLAY:
Equipment

Grades 6-8
School sponsor€d and other inslr. program
Required maintenance for school facilities
Non-instructional services

Total Equipment

Faciliti* Acquisition and Constr. Servies
Construction services
Assessmentfor Debt SeMce on SDA Funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Constr. Serv

Total Capital Outlay

$ 3,000

, 3,000

$ 645

645

c4

Variance
Final to
Actual

I 2.355

2,355

$ 3,ooo

3,000

136,000

136,000

3r306,020

$

3,365

. 3,365

(s,484).

139,365

1,700
18,300
't0,604
27,700

224,477
360,000

,50?

643,281

4,000

(10,47s)
(15,000)

1,700
19,000
14,6U .

27,700
214,O02
345,000

500

1,187
1

1,104
2,967

25,147
10,625

500

41,511

700

139,365

_199,99L
3,296,536

139,365

3,210,752 85,784

897
22,948

5,031
316,837

10,717
157,975

514.405

(2,277,8121
(1,471,061)

(4,14s)
(1,162,765)

(3,s22,E.11

(3.566.213)

533
18,999
13,500
24,733

188.855
334,375

775\ 622,506 580,995

18,786384,478
439,922
166,000

5,010,571
55,000

250,581

6,306,552

(321,809)
7,900

(31,820)

403,264
439,922
166,000

4,688,762
62,900

218,761

402,367
416,974
160,969

4,37',t,925
52,183
60,786

(326.943) 5,979,609 5,465,204

2,277,612
1,471,061

4,149

(373,869)

1,182,765

20,858,796

35,943,333(368,344)

40,251
12,000
98,499
36,278

94,125 197,031 148,7n

(14.36s)

17,310,024

32,745,464

16,936,155

32,377,120

12,OOO

60,300
30,606

' 102,906

236,500
197,346

433,846

'iq,7s2

40,251
12,O00

108,502
36,278

40,251

10,003

50,29

-

50,254

48,202
5.672

(14.365)

222,135
1s7,46

419,481

616,512

222,135
197,346

419,481

566,25879.760

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report tor oelanation of sighiticant budget variances, original and fin81.
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GOLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requlred Supplementary lnformatlon

Budgetary Compariron Schedule
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Enddd June 30, 2018

Original \

Budget

$ 10,900
3,700

,14,600

14,600

121,107

33,417,923

Budget
Transfers

(123r376)

$ 10,900

., 3,700

14,600

14,600

286,315

33,2g4,547

$ 8,588
3,397

11,985

't 1,s85

279,839

36,801,415

c-l

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

$ 2,312
, 303

2,615

: ,, 2,615

6,476

(3.506.868)

(Continued trem prlor ptgel

SPECIAL SCHOOLS. SUMMER:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
General supplies

Total summer schoo] - insfuc.tion

Total Sp€cial Schools

Transfer to Charter School

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Exp€nditures:

Other Financing Sourcei:

Total other financing sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance - July 1.2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Capital reserve
Maintenancg reserve
Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designatad for subsequent yea/s expendifules

Assigned Fund Balance:
Year-end encumbrances

Unasslgned Fund Balance

Last State Aid Payment not Recognized on a
GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Governmential Funds (GAAP)

Final
Budget . Actual

$

165,208

(2,076,190)

(2,076,190)

6,131,797

$ 4,055,607 $

(2,078,190)

6,13',1,797

_$_1,095,692_

20,600

6,131,797

_$__qJg?ngz-

2,096,790

$ 2,096,790

(2,076,190) 20,600 2,096.790

$ 1,141,094
250,000

2,029FM
2,016,939

57,7U
656,976

6,152,397

(980,397)

$ 5,172,000

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget varianes, original and final.

75



COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

c-2

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries
Purchased prof. -tech. serv
Other purchased services
Textbooks
General supplies
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries of supervisor of instruction
Salaries
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - tech. services
Purchased professional - educ. services
Other purchased services
Travel
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
lnstructional equipment
Noninstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other financing
sources (uses)

$ 12,000
164,512

1.152,384

$ $ 12,000
164,512

$ 11,622
115,285
996,363

$ (378)
(49,227)

(156,021)

1,328,896

1s2 384

1,328,896 1,123,270 (205,626)

380,862
210,955
206,000

10,327
204,368

380,862
210,955
206,000

10,327
204,368

319,418
162,355
163,479

8,351
162,318

61,444
48,600
42,521

1,976
42,050

1,012,512 1,012,512 815,921

119,318
83,350
85,246

119,318
83,225
85,246

1,581
800

498
18,019

1,043

316,384 307 349

119,318
83,350
85,246

3,000
23,089

1,581
800

316,384

3,000
23,089

125

2,502
5,070

538
800

9.035

1,328,896 1,328,896 1,123270 245.626

$$
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c-3
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenu€s and Expenditures

Sourcesrinfl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in cunent
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds.

Usesroutfl ows of resou rces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GMP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered in the prior year but not

received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the yearthe supplies are received forfinancial
reporting purposes.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the yearthe supplies are received forfinancial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

General
Fund

$ 36,822,015

985,922

(980.397)

$ 36,827.540

$ 36,801,415

$ 36,801,415

Special
Revenue

Fund

$ 1j23270

$ 1,1

$ 1,123,270

$ 1123.270
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part lll

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions and

Other Post Employment Benefits



L-1
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

schedule of the District's proportionate share of the Net pension Liability
Public Employees Retirement System

Last Flve Fiscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014Districfs proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

Districfs proportionate share of the net
pension liabilig (asset)

District's covered-employee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liabilig

0'0467357705% 0.04778870170/o 0.04845429680/o 0.0504615815% O.04649STS2to/o

$ 10,879,340

3,362,202

323.58o/o

36.78o/o

14,153,643

3,340,022

423.760/o

31.20o/o

10,877,019

3,195,602

340.37o/o

38.21o/o

9,447,788

3,328,339

283.860/o

42.740/o

8,886,262

3,312,110

268.30o/o

40.71o/o

$ $ $ $

{
\o

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30,2015.



L-2
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

Schedule of the Districts Contributions
Public Employees Retlrement System

Last Five Fiscal Yeans

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014

@o

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions

Contribution defi ciency (excess)

District's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$ 468,248 $ 439,832 $ 424,548 $ 416,s77 $ 415,998

(468,248) {439,832) (424,548) (4't6,577\ (415,998)

$ $ $ $ $

3,362,202 3,340,O22 3,195,602 3,328,339 3,312,110

13.93% 13.17o/o 13.29o/o '12.52o/o 12.560/o

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.



L-3
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the Districfs proportionate share of the Net pension Liabllity
Teachers,penslon and Annulty Fund

Last Five Fiscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2015District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
associated with the Dishict

Total

3 District'scovered-emptoyeepayroll

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30,2015.

O'14905163250/o 0-1469451357% 0.14272433620/o 0.14206546887o O.14042083i2o/o

$$ $ $ $

100,495,985 115.596.400 90.207.87s 7s.929.369 70,967,586

$ 100i495,985 $ 115,596,400 $ 90,207,875 $ 75,929.369 $ 70,967,586

$ 16,284,322 $ 15,587,2s9 $ 1s,475,631 $ 15,143,415 $ 15,069,s74

0.00o/o 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.007o

25.410/o 22.33o/o 28.71o/o 33.640/o 33.760/o



COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District
and Changes in the TotalOPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Public Employee's Retirement System and Teacherc' Pension and Annuity Fund
Gurrent FiscalYear

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-l

0.16%

$ 84,698,989

$ 84,698,989

0.00%

June 30,

2018

3,458,716

2,685,540
(11,264,599)

72,239
(1,961,80g)

(7,009,912)

91,708,901

$ 84,698,989

19,646,524

Districts proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
OPEB Liabili$

TotalOPEB Liability

Service Cost
lnterest

Changes of assumptions and other inputs
Member Contributions
Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

TotalOPEB Liability - beginning

TotalOPEB Liability - ending

District's covered-employee payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30,2018.
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Collingswood School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund ([PAF)

Changes of bene/it term: T\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are
always fully vested for their own confiibutions and, after three years of service credi! become vested for
2Vo of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retiremen! members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptiozs; Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortalrty rates were based on the
experience of TPAF members reflecting mortalrty improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year
average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of bene/it term: T\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefis vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-
retirement Mortality Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males
and 7 years for females. In additiorq the tables provide for firture improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members
and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for
service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from
the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disabilify retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000
Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set fonvard 1 year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement Plan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund

Changes of benefit term: There were none.

Changes of assumptions.' The discount rate changed from 2.85Yo as of June 30, 201.6 to 3.85Vo as of June

30,2017.
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CoLLINGSWOOO SCHOOL DtSiRtCT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Gomblning Schedule of Revenues and Expendlturcs
Budgetary Basls

Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,201g

Sustalnable
NJ+

$ 10,000

NEA Grant
Textbooks

Total
Other Prog.
(See E-1A)

Total
Other Prog.
(See E-l Bl

s

996.363

996 363

u9,41e
84,780

't63,479

135,934

703,611

1 19,318
83,225
85,246

3,422

1.O43

292,752

E-l

Total

$ 11,622
115,285
996,363

1,'t23,270

3't9,418
162,355
163,479

8,351
162,318

815,921

1 19,318
83,225
85,246

498
18,019

1,043

307,349

1j23270

co
O'l

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased prof. and tech. serv.
Other purchased services
Textbooks
General supplies
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries - supervisor of instruc{ion
Salarles
Personal seruices€mployee benefi ts
Purchased prof. - tech. service3
Purchased prof. - educ. services
Other purchased services
Travel
Supplies

Total support services

Facilitie3 acquisition and const. serv.:
lnstruc{lonal equipment

Tota! facilities acq. and @nst. serv.

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revonues over
(under) expenditures and other
financlng sources (uses)

$ 1,622 $
1't5,285

10,000 1,622 ,t15,285

77,575

1,622 6,729
16,38410,000

10,000 1,622 100,688

14,597

14,597

10,000 1,822 115,285

498

$

996.363

$-



Nonpublic
Como. Ed.

$-

Nonpublic
Security

$-

Nonpublic
Exam & Class.

$
't2,552

12.552

12,552

12.552

12.552

Nonpublic
Soeech

$

Nonpublic
Supplemental

lnstruc{ion
Nonpublic
Tdxtbooks

$-

Nonpublic
Nursino

Nonpublic
Technoloov

$

5.484

5.484

E.lA

Total

$-

77,575
6,729

16.384

100,688

14,597

14,597

115.285

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Gomblnlng Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures
Budgetary Basls

For the Flscal year Ended June 30, 2O{g

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruclion:
Purchased prof. and tech. serv.
Textbooks
General supplies

Total instruction

52,439 10,900

52,439 10.900

52,439

10,900

52,435 10.900

$
7,589 4,995 6,729

7.589 4.995 6.729

7,589 4,995
6,729

7,589 4,995 6.729

$
14,597 5,484 11s,285

5.4U 115,285

@{

14.597

14,597

14.597

Support services:
Purchased prof. - tech. servi@s
Other purchased services

Total support seruices

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and @nst. sen_
Total Expenditures 52,439 1O,9OO

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
financing sources (uses) _$ -_ _$ __

7.589 4,995 6.729

s $ s

14.597

$

5.484

$-:



$

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Comblnlng Schedulo of Revenues and Expendltures
Budgetary Basls

For the Fbcal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Title lll

$

13.663 1,921

13.663 1,921

Temporary
EmErgency

Title lll IDEA ;DEA tmpac{ nid iorlmmigrant ritle tv Basic preschool Displaced students Total

$ $-
7,258

7,258

E.'B

$-

996,363
:

996,363

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sourc8

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc-tion:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased prof. - tech, serviceg
Other purchased services
General supplies
Other Object

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries - supervisor of instruction
Salaries
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased prof. - tech. services
Purchased prof. - educ. servi@s
Other purchased services
Travel
Supplies

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
lnstruclional equipment

Total facilities acq. and @nst. serv.

Total beenditures

Excess (deficloncy) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
financing sources (uses)

Title I

415.432

415.432

213,925

5,775

215.700

1 1 9,318

74,956

Title llA

$-
'19.597

19.597

3,508

3-508

14,125

$-
504,303

504,303

$-
11 ,689

11,689

$

22.500

22.500

1,921 88,375
84,780

163,479
89,779

11,689 319,418
84,780

163,479
135,934

703,611

1 19,318
83,225
85,246

498
3,422

1,043

292,752

co
@

1 1,665

11,665

1,500

7,258 21,457

21.487

1.043

1.043

1,921 7,258 426,413 11,689

67,600
10,290

498
1,458 1,964

195.732 16-O8S 1.998 77,890

1,921 7,258 504,303 1 1 ,689 996,363

$

415.432 1S,597

$

13.663

$

22 irln

$-
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Proprietary Funds



COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Slatement of Net Position

Prcprletary Funds
June 30,2018

G-l

Govemmental
Activities

lntemal Servlce
Funds

Business-Type Actr'vlties
Enterprise Funds

Food
Selvice

Summer
Theater

Flip Malntenance
ServicesTech

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

lntergovemmental receivables:
State Aid
FederalAid
lnterfund
Other

lnventories

Noncunent Assets:
Equipment
Less - acrumulated depriciation

Total Noncunent Asse{s

Total Asseis

LIABILITIES:
Cunent liabilities:

lntedund payable
Accounts payable
Uneamed revenue

Total Liabililies

NET POSITION:
Net investmenl in capital assels
Reserve for encumbrances
Unrcstricted

Toial Net Position

$ 130,274 $

2,955
335

6,256 $

8,280

1,338 $ 286,928

8,310

14,326

167,890 14,536 1,338 295,238

275,456
(177,040\

98,416

266.306 14,536 1,338 295,238

1,338

293,693
1,545

5,292 a,280

5,292 8,280 1.338 295,238

98,416

162,598 6,256

$ 261,014 $ 6,256 $ $

9l-



G-2
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Rovenuos, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For tlre Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20lE

Buslness-Type Acdvltles
Entorprlas Funds

Govemmental
Actlvities

lntsmal Seruice
Funds

Food
Serulc6

Summer
Theater

Flip Malntenance
ServicegTech

Operating Revenues:
Charges for seryices:

Daily sales - t€imbursable prcgrams
DaiV sales - non-reimbuFable programs
Maintenance fees ftom olher LEA'S
Miscellaneous
Specialfunc{ions

Total Operating Revenues

Operatlng Expenses;
Cost of sales-Reimbursable
Cost of sales-Nonreimbursable
Salaries
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other costs
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonopsrating Revenues (Erpens6l:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Fedeml sources:

Nalional school lunch pmgram
Naiional school breaKast program
Food distribdion program

lnterest on investnents
Transfer€
Contdbuting Capital

Total Nonoperaling Revenues

Change in Net Position
Net Position - July 1, 2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

$ 't01,u2
1 10,392

$ $ $

1,070,7m
18,124 5,441

3,603
215.337 18.121 5,441 1,070,700

237,986
35,661

255,225
32,148
33,902
25,973
17,44

10,700
3,2U
3,590

5,121
320

1,070,700

638.343 17,484 5,441 1,070,700

(423.006) 630

6,201

273,719
103,713
46,233

300

430.166

7,160
253,854

630
5,626

$ 261.014 $ 6.256 $
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GOLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statomont of Ca6h Flou6
Prcprletary Funds

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

BGln6s-Type Actlvltls
Enterprlsr Funds

Goremmental
Aclivities

lntomal Servlce
Fundg

Food
Serylce

Summet
Theater

Fllp ilalntenance
SeilicesTeh

Crsh Flows trom Operating Actlvltles:
Cash receipts fmm dstomers
Cash r€coipts from vendor
Cash payments lo employoes for services
Cash paymonis td suppli€rs for goods and servies

Net cash ugsd by operating activities

Cash Flows from Noncapltal Flnanclnil Actlvltles:
Cash tsceived fom state sources
Cash reccivsd fiom fsdoral aourcss
Operating transfer in/out

Not cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash FlouE U3ed by Capital and Related
Financlng Actlvltes:

Purchase of €quipment

Cash Flow Provlded by lnv6ung Acdvlties:
lnterest on cash squivalgnts

Net inreas€ (decr€ase) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash oquivalents - July 1 , 201 7

Cash and esh equivalents - June 30, 2018

Reconclllation of operating incomo (loss)
to n6t cash prcvided by (6ed to4 operatlng actlvlues:

Operating inclme (loss)
Adjustments to lEconcilo opsrating incomo (loss)

to cash pmvided by (ussd for) opsrating activitios:
Depreciation
Commodities
Change in assEts and liabillties:

(lncrease) decrease in accounts rscaivable
(lncr€ass) declEass in hventory
(lncleaso) dscraasa in intertund recoivable
lncrees€ (dscleaso) in inGrtund payabls
lncrgase (decr9ase) in uneamed rovenue

Net cash pmvided by (used for) opsrating ao{ivitiss

_g________1na!_ _!________-9390_

$ (423,006) $ 630

$$ 215,509

(255,225',
(316.948)

9,964 5,41

(4.103)

1.149,570

0,235,985)

$

(10,700)
{6.794)

(356.664) o.530) 1.338 (86.415)

6,082
370,291

376,373

3m

20,009

'110.265

(7,530)

't3.786

1,338 (86,415)

373.343

$ 1.338 $ 286.928

$ $

't7,448
$,233

2,488
(8,280)

$ (356.6&r) $ (7.530) $ 1,338 s (86.415)

120173
1,338

1,632

I

(86,030)
(2.018)
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COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funde

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net posltion
June 30,2019

Trust Funds
U

Aqencv Fu

H-t

Totals

177,43
412

205.480

383.335

1,000.590

s 1.O00 sso

nds

\o(,

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalenb

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

$ 807,627 $ 12,684 $ 186,200 $ 205,4S0 $ 171,934 $ 1,383,925

807,627 12.684 186.200 s ,f)q4nn $ 171.934 1,383.925

5,921

Compensation
lnsurance

Trust

5.921

801.706

$ 801.706

Flexible
Benefite

Trust

12.684

$ 12.684

Scholarship
Trust

185.200

$ 186.200

Student
Activity

205.480

$ 205.480

Payroll

171,522
412

$ 171.934

Payroll deductions and withholdings
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Totral Liabiliiies

NET POSITION:

Held in trust for payment of claims
Held in trust for scholarships

Total Net Position



H-2

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Cgmbining Statement of Ghanges in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Flexible
Benefits

Trust
Fund

$80
. 24,102

- 24:t82

20,943

20,943

3,239

9,445

$ 12,684

Scholarship
Trust
Fund

$
34,497

u,497

36,759

36,759

(2,262)

, 188,462

$ 186,200

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust Fund

$ 7,791
35,295

43,086

19,106

19,106

23,980

777.726

$ 801.706

$ 7,871
93,894

Totals

ADDITIONS:

lnterest on investments
Contributions

Total Additions

DEDUGTIONS:
Claims paid
Scholarships paid

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

101,765

40,049
36,759

76,808

24,957

975,633

$1

96



COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Balance
June 30,2017

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursements

$ 32,738

73,973

247,592

98,732

21,5U

Transfers

H-3

Balance
June 30. 2018

$ 46,288

19,468

1 10,835

27,688

1,201

Elementary Schools

Middle School

High School

Athletics

District

Total all schools

$$$ 32,788

15,140

117,063

17,703

807

46,238

78,301

241,364

108,717

21,958

$ 183,501 $ 496.578 $ 474,599 _$________ $ 205,480
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ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Net payroll
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings

Total Liabilities

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Balance
June 30. 2017

$ 12,632,428
1,097

10,766,018

Additions Deletions

$ 167,006 $ 23.399,543 $ 23,394,615 $ 171,934

$ 167,006 $ 23,399,543 _$ 23,991€19- $ 171,934

$ 12,632,428
685

10,761,502

H4

Balance
June 30, 2018

$
412

171,522

$

167,006

$ 167,006 $ 23, $ 23,394,615 $1 71.934
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lssue

Refunding School Bonde 1UO1l12

Date
of

lSsue

Amount
of

lssue

14,775,000

coLL[{cswooD scHool D|STR|CT
Statement of Serlal Bonds

Forthe Flscal Year Ended June 30,20.tg

Rate
Annual Maturities

Amount lnterest

t-t

Retired
Balance

June 30.2018

$ 820,000 $ 12,295,000

$ 820.000 $ 12.295.000

Balance
June 30.20'17 lssued

$ 13,115,000 $

$ 13,115.000 $ -:

of
Date

Hoo

6t1t2019
6t1t2020
611t2021
6l'U2022
6nn023
6t1t2024
6,i1n025
611t2026
6nn027
6t1t2028
6t1t2029
d1nc3,0

$ 840,000
860,000
910,000
910,000
955,000

,t,010,000

1,070,000
1,120,000
1,135,000
1,140,000
1,170,000
1,175,000

4.0000/o

4.000%
4.000o/o

4.000%
4.000%
5.000%
5.000%
4.0000/o

2.500o/o

2.500o/o

2.750o/o

2.750%



t€
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DTSTRICT

Budgetary Gomparison Schedule
Ilebt Seryice Fund

Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet

Variance
Final to

Ac'tual

REVENUES:
Local soures:

Local Ex levy

Total Revenues

EXPENDlTURES:
Regular debt service:

Redemption of principal
lnterest

Total regular debt service

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating transfers in

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance - Juty 1,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018

$ 1,293.763 $- $ 1,293.763 $ 1

1.293.763 1,293,763 1,293,763

820,000
473.763

820,000 820,000
473,763763

1,293,763 1,293,763

$ $- $ $ $

r.0 1
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Collhg3wood School Dl3Hct
Net P6ltlon by Componont,
La3t T€n FllHl Ysen
(a@ruel basis of aMunling)

J-t

2009

$ 20,809,898

666,895

2,121,241

20,878,185

666,895

2,121,241

20,to

g 20,448,745

580,221

3,142,791

$ 20,471,O08

5@,221

3,142,7A1

?011

$ 20,075,1 16

345,7U

4,841,916

$ 20,108,252

u5,784

4,U1,916

448,7U
91,722

6,232,436

448,784
91,722

6,232,48

951,244
38,'120

5,715,090

951,244
38,120

5,715,090

704,304
19,755

5,7A1323

704,304
19,755

5,761,323

2016

$ (5,499,663)

413,471
1

4,780,4A4

20r6

$ (4,866;594)

815,505

4,374,3't9

s (4,069,608)

I,137,539

4,3,it5,163

$ (3,470,s75)

1,141,O94

4,354,327

$ (3,372,55e)

1,14'1,094

4,354,327

2012 201a

$ 19,552,212 $ 19,498,072 $ 18,776,461

2017 2018

Govommontal acllvitles:
Nel investmsnt ih capital assots
Restrictsd foc

Capilal projects
Debt service
Oth€r purposss

Unrestricted
Total gov€mmsntal a€*iviti€s nel position

Business-type activlties:
Net inveslment in capital assets
Unrestrict€d

Total business-type activities net posltion

District{ilidg:
Net investment in @pital assgtg
R€striclsd:

Capital projectg
Oebt seryi@
Olh6r purposes

Unr€slricl€d
Total distdci net position

, ==L91?,911) , ,(1,108,6s7) (834,e43) (s22,763)
t 22.745.42? $23,063,0e4 d21,4n.8F -FT576230- = ==q11,991 = = ,(9q=0,99 !?'qq?,?91! (g,El,1ge) (10,825,870) (11,271.4s51

_$ 25,391t99_ _$._?1€19,99:_ _!._949331 s 10257350t -il0riz.??6-i- TEZz045i

$ 8,287 $ 22,259 $ 33,136 $ 39,497 0 70,184 0 50,241 $ 150,758 $ 133,309 $ 115,8€4 $ 98,416235,878 218,3i1.1
I 244.165 $ 240.620 = ?4219 - 171q4e 143,325 147,0s8$ 237,712 $ 211,146 $ .1550t ]E --lEm- = 1?r,t99_ !?9,180 , 143,616 168,854$ 278,258 $ 262,€e $ 250J46t -F--- 26727d-tso

(^,
$ 19,591,709 S 19,568,856 $ 18,826,702 S (5i34€,905)

813371
1

4,780,4U

$ (4,733,285)

815,505

4,s7i.31;

s (3,953,744)

1.'t37.539

4,345,163

, ..q?9,29?) . (8e0,2e€) (630,3571 051,1141
$ 22,989,588 $23.303.714 $24.665.585 $ 25.613.5t7

__J99t:@t = .,(s?,9?1) , (e,37e,7e7) (e,452,000) (10,682,254) {11,102,641)
_$__?9,921,s49_ _!_-?18q9@_ _$._l9J34t6t $--iqE05Ji6t -s--€-JEsz96t -S-l65i6mi



Collin$wood Sahool Distdct
Ghanges in llet Porltlon, Lrst Ten Fbcrl YetE
(a ,@t basisolffiunli,p)

Expenrs:
Gov6mm6ntal ac{Yid$:

lrctuc'tion:
Regular
Spccial eds{ion
O0lerlmlrudion

Supporl Seilles:
TuiUon

Gemral and buslnss! admlnlltEiivs ssrvicss
Plant opeEllons and mdnlonaM
Pupll transporta{ion
Business and other support !€M€s
Umll@Gd amployss benefi ts

Sp€cial school!
lnt€r€st on long-tam debt
Unalloeted d€preciation

Toial gilsmm€ntal actlvl0$ expemss

BGinesstype ac0viti€s:
Food 6efli€
Rlp Teci
Summgr Th€ater

Total businsss-type adivid$ €xpenso
Tohl dBtricl expenses

Prcgnm ReEnus:
Gowmmental acliviti€3:

ChaEeE for $rvies
OpeEting gEnb and ontibrJtions
Capital gEnts and ontributionr

Total gwemmantal actlviti6s pogram rBwnu€s

.1,2

Fbcrl Year Endino June 30-

2009 2o1o 20.t1 2012 _ 2013 2014 2O1S ao16 Xt17 2t1E

Ho
ltr

34,783 55,224 35,510 3s,668
33.397.502 3:',112,866 32Je2,211 33.340.846

.9,232 31,207 4O,7O7 39,320
35.1s3.131 __-?g,ggg4gg_ 3r|.1r13.s37 38.141.812 E72o"so9

10,s08,208
1,WLU5
1,534,930

1,122$3
3,209,559
1,367,475
1,0s0,433
3,724,651

552,536

4,770.342
14,096

1,21,043

$ 3,607,825
2,9A9,270

6.597,O95

s '10;463,791
3,161,493
1,5s4,733

730,06.1
3;478,532
1,308,976

973,339
3,463,615

,16'1,810

6,670,S67
16,706

773,619

4,648,623
3,35,t,62

-----s.ooo-:res

$ 9,845,258
3;099,125
1,451,420

7to,u3
3,068,563
1,321,990
1,058,461
3,339,933

419,354

6,950,050
99,034

752,650

g 4,924,U8
3,173,884

----€.0-56.s1,

3 9,965,762
2,855,518
1.9,7',14

848,489
3,1/15,003
'1,355,675

1,037,843
3,930,014

390,946

7,4@.025
91,372

727,815

$ 5,228,aO2
3246,A2A

8,475.630

$ 9,948.024
3,189,373
1,609,605

77i2,694
3,413,e07
1,364,083

995,355
3,947,059

41,A79

8,323,551
138,264
627,083

34,393
34.805,670

$ 4,742,946
4,180,541

4,923,447

$ 10,2s4,244
3,194,621
1,593,306

809,230
3,414,395
12. ,442
't,103,148
4,427,653

46'5,426

8,104,380
10s,557
576,497

s 4,413,861
3,8€'3,273

8,097,134

s 10,881,367
3,9,,,
1,582,7U

445,406
36/,4,677
1,250,810
1,033,253
4,250,723

s36;512

I,O@,475
137,896
580,100

s 4,883,512
4,2'l9,Or9

--=-eiotF

$ 10,634,149
2,A5A,fl1
1,62:i,513

637;440
3,732,it€i2.
1,281,38it
1,059,720
3,311,375

4U,675

9,782,83 1

165,542
53'1,089

$ 4,6n337
4,726,532

--d.effi66-

$ 10,so4,o34
3,1n,725
1,82,049

567,089
3,815,419
1,299,769
't,195,804
3,3O1;091

stD,288

10,997,948
139,616
495,675

$ 4,695,280
5,458,640

-ro-J53,6t0-

$ 11,398,501
3,'163,977
1,794,178

505,(l79
3,9s4,23
1,328,596
1,131,709
3,553,923

580,995

z3,&,471
291,V4
471,713

$ 5,031,214
18,680,520

-rtE(Contn!.d)

644,521 655,S88 626,858 891,309 72'a74 665,433 622,7A5 8/;OJ25 619,220 638,34:i
5,441

; ;--E@-@ =--i@- -:.@ t-,=EIi|:-:@ #93- 
-#?i -#_!_91!l?!?3_ _$__ggJgq8g_ _!_!?!q9.009- taar32iE -FT552E544 -T-Tea5s564- -F-En.ffi',U- T_r6ffi5ril T-i"6dffi 'r-=ri;"iE-

$



Collln$wood School Dbtrlct
Chang6 in Net Posltlon, L$t Ten Fbaal YeaB
(affid Msis ol effiurrdng)

BGine$-lyps aciivltl$:
ChaE$ for seMcs!
Op3raling granb.nd contibuilons
Capibl gEnts and ontibutiong

Total b8iness type act'vltles plogEm r€venue!

Gowmmental activif€s
Bulinesltype acllviii€3
Toial distdctuid€ net ilpcn$

G€neill R€Enuer rnd Othcr Chilg$ ln N€t Ar!€nr:
Gowmmentd acrivitis:

Property lax€s levied br gseEl purpo$3, n€t

UnE6kiclsd granb and onlribution3
Stata aU Estrlcted iorepitll proloct!
lnv$tmsnt emingE

loss on dispGal of a$ets
StaL aid encoled on compleGd pBj€cts
TEn3ioB

Tolal gowmfi €ntal aclivitlo!

Busineseiype aclivlties:
lnvestmenl eamings
Contributed capiial
TransiEG

Total buslnessvps activities
Total distict-wlde

Chlnge ln Net Posltlon:
Govemmental aclivilies
Buslne*type activiliga

Total distict{ids

2009 20{0

0 345,625 $ 317,749
271,e92 330,752

$ 12,999,915

2012 2013

s 299,210 $ 307,430
347,A13 359,117

2011 mts 2016 m17

s 249,835 $ 237,700
410,561 r|07,836

J-2

201E

286,902
429,866

$ (27,987,892) I (28,008,77q

Fkctl Yetr Endlnd Jun. 30-

2011

304,260
319,'t09

st $

;*=!i@ =-:eEf _g!!gf = lE@ 
-:E{a.Tfr?e- -d:tr 

-e-"ge6- 
---836 ----q?66-

-9---1,4!e- -g-8.6494q- -g- .7z2ir ----:iz@- -5--33r0pg- -E--Fr5F T:T,65f6g- Ti0!-i?765- T-i67567s- TZa36o:Ed-

233,058
3€2,520

$ 13,854,194
1.255,597

10,744,2V.

2,000
4Se:457

191,449
37't,489

I 14/lvfl8
1,264;634

10,529,93:]

1,761
261,981

133

$ (26,800,,to4 0 (25,112,571) $ (24,083,399) $ (24,86s,216) $ (25,SS2,18r!) $ (27,0e5,997) $ (27,283,953)

760,000
10,424,4L

195.099
555,429

I 13.s19.912
1.275,48

10,304,858

44,29
142,053

$ 13,86s,505
1,354,713
9,807,569

105,000
19,268

567,276

(323,433)

$ '13,934,863

1,354,962
10,365,425

3,0@
180,837

18,367

13,854,'t94
1,280,826

10211,300

2,&O
508,057

50,630

$ (26,790,068)
(1s,903)

$ (26,805,971)

$ 14,610,218
\279,412

10,005,731

2,OU
447,9O

19

15,208,576
1,272,013

10,688,453

2,034
601,7SS

I 15,743,934
1,293,763

10,5/,o,727

3,555
592,523

t $s,727
7,790

$ 173.517

(27,004) (7,487t (3.4891

t Q6.V7,4111 $ e5.120.058t S (24.08A.888r
(44,2861 (56,32A Gg,.tssl (59,84n

$ €4,909,502) $ (25,938,st0) g (27JAs,4s2\ $ (27.34:1,8q!L
(3,182) 7.490

$ (27.990.8741 S A8.00r.285r

Ho
ut

-J_9_944t 
.= 119.991 == ..1.1? (7.720\ (8,000) (s2.es'il (2J12t _-_-_-24,88s,1e6 25,430,242 25.4a4to2 25.ss9,7u 2s,st8,as7 26.34s.519 ,6,i66.87s 2q94sJ.?3 ---n@E{ ----AmM

300173260

___!9499- ?,?42 t8.172\ 17.720 8.000 52.esl 2..712 -_..___: _____--_._----:__:=t949L _=:P14 , .=.Jg.l4) . . 17.720 . s8,6s0 s3.24s z,us 1s4 - - ----n{
_!__31!3!JS9_ _$___?!j!1J!j_ _!_?!p9!!99_ r 2s3st75. @. -a-2s306764 T-Er8r-,Zd- -F-7d8576-- -5-7i33'348_-

$(1,915,211) $ 317,671 $ '1,320,703 I 974,s18 $ (3,346) $ O5O,478) $(1,117,083) $ 155,065 $ (1s4,817)

= ,, :??,999, . . (3.,?1? . J'!'!,6611 , e6,566) 2.363 ('16,210) (37,002! (1s.z6e) (3,ooe)

-$-ll!%319l -$.----_9ll@_ _9__$99p1?_ _$____91zgl2: _t Imr F IEF66I -r-nr64rEst -F-l36Zr -s--ciFz6'

300
s 26.174.802



Colllngswood School District
Fund Balanc$, Gowmmontll Fund3,
Llst Ten Filcd YeaB
(nodified a@Ml basis of a*ounaing)

Gengrel Fund:
Rostricted tot

Cepital esaile
Exess surplts
FutuE tuiion payments
ill8intgnsnco resgrve

A3signed io:
Yeir-end En@mb€nes
Designat€d for subsequ€nt yee/s budget
ARRA/SEMI . Designated forsubsequent yeals budget

Uns$igned
Total gsn€ral fund

All Other Govsmmental Funds
Unre$rwd, reported in:

Spccial evenue fund
Cepital prcrects tund
D€bt seilice tund

Total all other oovemmontal fund3

J3

200s 2010 2011 2012. 2013 2014 2b15 2ot6 m17 20,t8

65,495
2,O12,729

B7?.325t {519.8131
$ 1.874.963 $ 2.818.387+ = ,ry!?.!j-z-\ = =(99.4,991) = =(39?.g9! , =(ggg.1gg) :__ezg€qql ,. @48.741t (336.827) 1323.4211_9__lgjgg_ _!__!??1J19_ _$_6,!39,5,- -s--Fo$36- -5--tiEaF'Ai- T-4-d4iFrA- Eeizds-'?f -i-ffi-

225,825
650,322
210,000

414,U'l
750,000

2S,9r5
505,933

$ 535.848

t 2u,204
1,348,469

430,000

24A,O25
1,O77,tu2

s 26,680
358,122

58,084

-r-?a25$-

$ 345,784
2,234,59a

850,000

90,882
1,348,469

62,106
255,860

73,356

$ 448,784
2,313,050

850,000

472,335
2,531,533

s 85,518

91,7n

$ 951,244
2,402,156

430,000
250,000

197,A42
2,435,0s2

$

i 704,304
. 237A,577

250.000

90,088
2,533.825

510,833
19,755

$ 813,471
2,017,432

250,000

78,818
237Asn

27,712

$ 815,505
2,O12,729

250,000

40,4{t3
2,071,107

$ 1,137,539
2,016,939

250.000

$

$ 1,r41,094
2,02S,604

2s0,000

57,754
2,016,939

tso
01

$ s $ s

38,120

T--_5dfi''- -F---T67F- r----6E0-- T-J3-d@



Colllng3ryood School Dtltrtct
Chadg$ ln Fund Balances, coyommsntal Fund.,

(nodlfrac, a@rual basis d a@unting)

Rgvenuo3
Tax l6vy
Tuition cfialgeg
lnteresl samlngs
Miscellan€ous
Stat6 sourcas
Fedoral sources

Totel rov€nue

Erpendlturgr
lnstruclion

Regular lnstruction
Special education insfucilon
Other insiruction

Support Services:
Tuitlon
Student & lnstruction rglated servicss
School €dministrative servic€s
General and businsss admin.services
Plant operations and maintenan@
Pupil tfansportalion
Other support services

Itpecial Schools

Jlharter Schools
Cepital outlay
D€bt s6wice:

Principal
lnter€st and oth€r charg€s

Total expendilures
Excess (Detidency) of r€venues

over (unds0 expendituros

Other Flnanclng aoutrss (usor,
Procoeds from bonowing
Due to stale for prior year overpaymsnt
Prior yser arbitrage rEbate canceled
Accrued int€rest on sal6 d bonds
Prlor year stat6 aid rgceivabls canc€led
Transfsrs in
Trahsfe6 out

Tolal othsr financing sourcss (uses)

944,174 2,6q9480

-:_i;stF'i- -3g2se-66-

1,186,660 1104,U7
33,818,175 33,887,98'

s 17,037,697
5,031,214

3,555
604,145

15,503,203

=1,181,e7e 1,01e,e64
35,292,118 36.299.b0t

1,2fi,26 1.064.759
32,906,795 gs.244.siT

2009

$ 13,759,915 $

555,429
12,4tt9,909

10,038,027
1,822,945
1,534,930

201n

14,795,250
4,848,623

44,230
142,054

10,990,050

9,218,002
3,161,493
1,554,733

730,601
3,478,532
1,308,970

893,472
3,130,836

461,810
6,670,967

10,706
100,u7
449,403

500,000

83/.,972

19,432

178,560

g '15,220,248
4,524,9&

19,268
*7,278

1 1,899,773

I,O24,16
3,099,125
1,451,420

770,843
3,038,583
't,321,990

913,792
2,991,063

4r9,354
6,9s0,050

12,076
86,958

381,166

600,0@

2,002,896.

{323,433)
234,109

2012

I 15,289,825
4,?&,771

3,000
246,133

12,507,608

9,156,935
2,855,5 10

1,55/',714

15,149.791
4,413i861

2,000
45e,457

13,483,918

m16

I 15,395,912
4,8E3,512

1,7e1
261,981

,t3,568,973

10,267,722
3,O22,3U
1,592.7U

445,406
3,e48,677
1,250,810

9&t,790
3,235,748

536,512
8,880,918

6,198
131,698
956,782

20't6

$ 15,890,028
4,627,337

2,034
447,UO

,14,312,299

r0,412,950
2,558.171
1,623,513

2n4''

16,540,589
4,695,200

2,034
606,546

14,892,1 10

10,740,970
3,122,725
'r,672,049

J4

201a

10,942,303
3,'t63,977
1,794,178

2011

Hscal

201t

$ 15,135,020
4,289,216

2,80
458,O27

13,425,090
966,743

34.276.58

Endlnq Juno 30.

2l,1.l

3S07,825
195,039

947,557
34.495.€44

1,082,234
3,209,559
1,387,475

992,022
3,1 12,016

552,536
6,770,342

'14,09€

40,229
823,603

450,0@

(1,520,311)

385,411
1435.41 1t

(50,000)

848,489
3,145,003
1,355,675

936,775
2,789,911

390,946
7,4@,@9

7,618
83,754

576,851

537,640
3,732,662
1,281,363

w7,u7
3,150,310

494,875
9,444,269

1S,439
146,103
564,309

567,089
3,815,419
1,299,769
1,140,745
3,130,01'l

500,288
9,620,237

13,689
125,927
601,072

9,'t00,374
3,189,373
1,609,605

772,694
3,413,607
1,364,083

892,174
2,877,765

441,575
8,323,551

1,617
136,647
808,680

609,230
3,414,395
1,295,442

990,925
3,206,745

465,426
8,104,380

949
108,808

'1,039,193

9,343,192
3,194,621
1,593,306

735,000

(188,730)

3.91%

505,079
3,995,266
1,328,596
1,079,420
3,210,752

580,995
10,466,O37

11,985
279,839
566,258

1.22,590 775.337 7E4713
_i3,002,602 92.4s1.71s 3ts1sj79

729,963 638,118 578,962
32.4ss,17s o4,225,287 5I3f.4gT , g1?,ggg , ?1?,9!q 4e7,o13 473,76336,214,687 36,642,564 -i3s-tE ----15718,44s-

625,000

1,428,803

18,367
18,367

705,000

1,289

4.O1%

735,000 760,@0 775,0@

(922,569) (343,562) 304,792

I (945,281) $ (343.562) $ 304.792 S

3.64% 3.55% 3.44%

820,000

,125

26.125

3.35%

(18?,502) (225,s371 (36,0871
15,490 (315,261) .647

107,406 j -(9,990) (52,sel) (130,11E) _(8,000) I52FoTI --------e2jl6 ----: 

--l: -_-l-
N€i change in fund balancos _s__i.919,9!I
Debl service as a pgrcentago of

noncapital exponditures 5.'t9%

Sourco: Olrtdct rocordg

$ 850.462 $ 1-687.835 S I arE d6n s

3.99% 4.31% 4.25,6

t6711\ * trat 7r4\

Note: Noncapiial Expenditurss are lotal expEndituros less capital oultay.



Colllngswood School Dlstrlct
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by.source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
lmodif,ed accrual basis of acfounting)

J-5

Miscellaneous Totat

Flscal Year
Endino June !0.

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
201 5
2016
2017
2018

Source: Dlstrlct fecolds

lnterest on
lnvestments Tultlon

prcschool
Admlssion prior year E-Rate Regi6traflon SharedFees Refunds Rebates -Fees 

Senices Rentals
Actlvlty

Fees

$ 592,544
102,241
78,676
58,981
48,094
20,968
17,360
15,416
15,309
21,220

$ 3,607,825
4,648,623
4,924,948
4,736,771
4,209,178
4,413,861
4,883,512
4,627,337
4,695,280
5,031,214

$ 125,577
7,552

147,558
14,381
21,303
15,498
12,224
19,982

1 19,365
168,808

$ 3,429
8,604

306
35,059
19,329

25,880
2,360

80,038
127,205

244,654
80,410

283,934
237,837
'167,628

311,367
379,724
293,693

$ 4,358,293
4,834,907
5,511,494
4,985,904
4,741,005
4,914,378
5,142,373
5,064,473
5,299.113
5,627,292

-550-7@

$ 10,941
13,896
13,142
10,839
9,938

14,995
1 1,570
12,278
11,552
9,504

$ $$ $ $

$

8,495
18,684

1,775
2,793
1,350

850
100

3,120
3,700
s,685

09,789
41,261
66,575
40,158
41,O82
38,412
40,531
46,O75

5,482
35,307
4,726
3,049
1,266

43,006
8;897

36,061
33,652
51,093

Hoo
97!,809 $45,778,549 $ 118-66s Tis6-"zEa 5l-d4 TE:as-g TTEe-e-U- T 4dEE- 383,883 $ 222.539



Colllngswood School Dlstrlct
Ass$sed Value and Actual Value of Taxable property,
Last Ten Fiscal Yeef!

J-6

Flscsl
Year

Ended
June 30, Vacant Land

Total Assessed
Velue

$ 1,076,128,900
1,O72,745,400
1,072,663,800
1,073,198,700
'1,074,507,800
I,068,931,000
1,064,532,900
I,062,1 14,500
1,062,820,100
1,066,rK1,700

Public
Utllltle3

a

$ 3,829,134
3,883,294
3,786,375

Total Direct
Tax- School Tax

Exempt Rate
Property b

$ 285,219,700 $ 1.284
286,540,900 1.357
2e8J71 ,200 1.380
285,501,400 1.380
279,504,700 1.389
283,263,300 1.408
281,795,500 1.449
283,705,000 1.506
279,919,400 1.559
292,578,100 1.591

Estlmated Actual
(County Equalized)

ValueRe3ldentirl Gommerclal Apartment
Net Vsluation

Trreble

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

Nots:

$ 7,956,500
7,856,900
7,978,300

12,139,500
8,313,700
7,993,800
7,696,400
7,216,400
8,048,800
7,516,700

$ 907,379,400
908,013,100
908,133,700
909,087,200
913,740,100
909,879,300
909,569,'100
909,615,600
909,873,500
913,710,400

$ 119,269,300
1 1 6,609,600
116,485,000
1',12,440,300
1 1 4,053,300
112,657,200
109,533,700
107,548,800
107,150,600
107,OU,400

$ 41,523,700
40,285,800
40,066,800
39,531,700
38,400,700
38,400,700
37,733,700
37,733,700
37,747,2N
38,180,200

$ 1,079,958,034
1,076.628,694
1,076,450,175
1,073,198,700
1,074,507,800
1,088,931,000
1,064,532,900
1,062,1 14,500
1,062,820,100
1 ,066,441,700

1,152,420,827
1,143,980,074
1,159,612,944
1;11 1,995,659
1,078,383,548
1,032,487,546
1,016,624,555
1,048,832,540
1,067,934,503
1,OA7,076,244

$

Ho
\o

Municipal Tax Assessor

Real proPerty is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by each county board of taxallon.
R€assessment occurs when ordergd by the County Board of Taxalion

a Taxable Value of Machinery, lmprovements, and Equipment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuation.

c Not available.

R Reassessment



Collingswood School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Basic Rate
Obligation

Debt Service

$ 0120
0.125
0.125
0.125
0.120
0.119
0.119
0.119
0120
0.121

Total Direct

SchoolDistrict Direct Rate

Borough of Business
Qollingswgod lmprovement

Rates

Camden
Gountv Librarv

Municipal

$$$$$$$

H
tso

1.164
1.232
1.255
1.255
1.269
't.289
1.330
1.387
1.439
1.470

1.284
1.357
1.380
1.380
1.389
1.408
1.449
1.506
1.559
1.591

0.722
0.846
0.878
0.885
0.882
0.936
0.971
0.981
0.993
1.008

0.154
0.161
0.161
0.167
0.166
0.174
0.179
0.181
0.185
0.1 85

0.615
0.649
0.721
0.751
0.785
0.774
0.789
0.819
0.843
0.842

0.033
0.032
0.031
0.033
0.033
0.033

2.775
3.013
3.140
3.183
3.255
3.324
3.419
3.520
3.613
3.659

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

R Reassessment.



Collingswood School District
Principal Property Tax Payee,
Current Year and Nine Yeals Ago

Taxoaver

Gooper River Manor lnvestors
Collingswood Assoc.
Parkview Urban Renewal LLC
Flaum Prop. Co.
ACE Partnership
900 Haddon AvEnue LLC
Crestwood Associates
Aldi,lnc.
New Jersey Bell Telephone
lnter Brotherhood Teamsters

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Assessed
Value

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

J{

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

Taxable
Asseseed

Value

$ 45.574.562

2018 2009

H
H
H

$ 9,818,200
3,624,100
3,384,000
3,325,000
3,300,000
3,057,400
2,751,000
2,300,000
1,990,000
1,977,4OO

$ 9,818,200
7,245,500
5,832,000
5,244.200
3,689,162
3,325,000
2,755,000
2,751,000
2,667,000
2,247,500

0.92o/o

0.34o/o

O.32o/o

O.31o/o

O.31o/o

O.29o/o

O.260/o

0.22o/o

O.19o/o

o.'lgo/o

Taxoaver

Cooper River Manor lnvestors
Station House Associates
Collingswood Assoc.
ACE Partnerships
New Jersey Bell Telephone
Flaum Prop. Co.
Lumberyard Redevelopment
Crestwood Associates
ALDI,lnc.
Frances Child ME Church

0.91o/o

0.670/0

0.54o/o

0.49o/o

0.34o/o

0.31o/o

0.260/o

0.25o/o

O.25o/o

o.2'lo/o

$ 35.527.100 3.33o/o 4.19o/o



Collingswood School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

J-9

Fiscal Year
Ended June 30,

Taxes Levied
for the

Galendar Year

Collected within the Fiscal Year
of the Levy"

Amount
Percentage

of Levy

Gollections
in

Subsequent
Yearc

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 13,759,915
14,795,250
15,220,248
15,289,825
15,135,020
15,149,791
15,395,912
15,890,028
16,540,589
17,O37,697

$ 13,759,915
14,795,250
15,220,248
15,289,825
15,135,020
15,149,791
15,395,912
15,890,028
16,540,589
17,037,697

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00o/o

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statutes,
a municipality is required to remit to the school distdct the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.

LL2



Gollingswood School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollarc in thousands, except per capita)

Govemmental Activities
Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 39-,

General
Obligation

Bonds "

Percentage of
Personal

lncome b

J-{0

Per Capita "

Business-Type
Activities

Capital
Leases Caoital Leases TotalDistrict

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

$ 18,326,000
17,826,000
17,226,000
16,601,000
16,120,000
15,385,000
14,650,000
13,890,000
13,115,000
12,295,0O0

$ 18,326,000
17,826,000
17226,000
16,601,000
16,120,000
15;385,000
14,650,000
'13,890,000

13,115,000
12,295,000

$ $ 3.22o/o

9.08%
2.84o/o

2.7Oo/o

2.59o/o
2.4Q%
2.170/0
2.OOo/o

(1)
(1)

1,324
1,279
1,238
1,195
1,160
1,109
1,046

990
935

$

(1)

Sources:
a District Records
b Personal lncome has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income.
c Per Capita Personal lncome Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce.

(1) Unavailable.

113



Collingswood School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

J-11

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding I

Percentage of
Net Assessed

Valuation
Taxable b Per Gapita c

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2p14
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 18,326,000
17,826,000
17,226,000
16,601;000
16,120,000
15,38s,000
14,650,000
13,890,000
13,115,000
12,295,000

$ 18,326,000
17,826,000
17,226,000
16,601,000
16;120,000
15,385,000
14,650,000
13,890,000
13,1 15,000
12,295,000

1.70%
1.660/o

1.600/o

1.55o/o

1.50%
1A4%
1.38Yo
1.31o/o

1.23%
1.15%

't,324
1,279
1,238
1,195
1,160
1,109
1,046

990
935

$

(1)

Sources:
a
b
c

(1)

District Records
Net Assessed Valuation provided by Abstract of Ratables, county Board of raxation
Per capita Personal lnome Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and workforce.
Unavailable.
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Gollingswood School Disffi ct

ffi"r"#ffif !?:ltr?*- menta I Activties Debt

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid wrlh property taxes:

Borough of Collingswood
Camden County General Obligation Debt

Debt
Estimated

Percentage

J-12

Estimated Share
of Overlapping

a
Debt

$ 26,314,000 (1)
113,576,610 (2)

100.0007o
2.828o/o

$ 26,314,000
3,211,947

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Collingswood School District Direct Debt

Total dircctand ovedapping debt

Sources:

29,525,947

13,1 15,000

$ 4r,o40,%?

(1) Entity's Audit Report
(2) The county percentage is based upon a catculation reflecting the Borough,s share of the 2017 Equatized Varuation.#"illr* for rhis computation *is tne zoiicor;iy-d;r"J';;;;i#i"", provided by the county Board of

Ll-5



Collingswood School Dletrlct
Legal Debt Margin lnforma$on,
Last Ten Flscal Y€el€
(dolla6 in thdrsends)

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to timit (3)

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

J-l3

Legal Debt llllargln Calculation fot Flscel year 2O1g

Equalized valuation basig (1). 2015 $ 1,046,841,282
2016 1,062,984,872
2017 1,059,746,834

$ 3,169.552.988

2013

$ 43,549,s52

16.120_000

s 27.429.552

37.02%

Flscal Year

2074

$ 42,617,720

15,385,900

$ 27,232,720

$ 41,551,671

14.650.000

s 26.90t.671

$ 41,233,075

13.890_000

$ 41,663,234

13.1 15.000

s 1.056.5,t7 653

$ 42,260,707

2018

$ 42,260,707

12.295.000

Average equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuAtion) (2)
Net bonded schoot debt (3)

Legal debt margin

2015 20t6 20,1,

12,295,000
$ 29.965.707

ts
H
o\

2009 2010 2011 2012

$ 41,620,998 $ 43,400,900 $ 43,844,606 $ 43,772,249

18,326,000 17,826,000 17,826,000 16,601,000

44.03% 41.O7o/o 40.6606 37.93% 36.10% 35.26%

$ 27,343,075 $ 28.548.234 $ 29.e6s7o7

33.69% 31.48% 29.09%

Sources:
(1) EqualizedvaluationbaseswereobtainedfromtheAnnual ReportofthestateofNewJersey,DepartmentofTreasury,DivisionofTaxation.
(2) Limit set by NJSA 18A:2+19 for a K through 8 district.
(3) District Records



Gollingswood School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

J-14

Year Population a
Personal
tncome b

Per Gapita
Perconal

lncome"
Unemployment

Rate d

2009
20'to
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

,13,839

13,933
13,912
13,895
13,902
13,867
14,OO2

14,027
14,O27

e

41,164
41,561
43,571
44,224
44,754
46,195
48,145
49,392

e
e

9.5o/o

10.Oo/o

9.8o/o

9.9o/o

8.8o/o

5.8o/o

4.6%
4.1%
3.8o/o

e

$ 569,668,596
579,069,413
606,159,752
614,492,480
622,170,108
640,586,065
674,126,290
692,821,584

e
e

$

Source: a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Developmentb Personal income has been established based upon the municipal population and per

capita personal income presented.

" Per Capita personal income provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and WorKoree Development

" lnformation not available

LL7



Collingswood School Distrlct
Full-time Equlvalent Dlstrict Employees by Funcflonrprognam,
Last Ten Fiscal Yeans

144.0
50.0

36.0
17.0
8.7

33.5

142.0
69.0

149.0
62.0

48.0
17.0
8.7

32.0

J-16

149.5

49.0
17.0
8.7

32.0

,lqg€ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017 2018
Function/Proqram

lnstruction
Regular
Special education

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
School ddministrative services
General and business admlnistrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Business and other support services

Total

Source:
Districl Personnel Records

136.5
44.5

't37.0
57.0

141.1
43.2

36.0
17.0
8.7

33.5

143.0
67.0

147.0
67.5

141.0
64.0 59.0

46.0
18.0
9.5

33.0

45.0
19.0
9.5

32.0

60.0
17.0
8.7

33.5

48.0
17.0
8.7

32.O

48.0
17.0
8.7

32.O

54.5
17.0
8.7

32.0
H
Ho



Collingswood School Dlstrlct
Operating Statistics,
La3t Ten Fbcal YeaF

FIscal Operatlng
EnFdllment Eroenditurac'

CostPer PerEentago
Pupll ChangoYear

Teachlng
$rfrb Elcmenlaru

PuDil/Teacher Ratlo
Average

Daily
Junior High . Senlor Hlgh Enrcllment

School School (ADE)G

J-17

Student
Attendance
Percentage

Average Daily
Attendanco

TADAI C

1,824.5
1,783.7
1.753.0

't,724.3
't,731.2
1,758.2
1,765.9
't,837.0

1,837.4
1,882.3

% change in
Average Daily

Enmllmant

H
H
ro

2009
2010
201',l
2012
20't3
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

1,935
1,906
1,860
1,857
1,876
1,885
1,891
1,942
1,955
1,991

0.19%
2.OgP/o

0.33%
1.36%
4.45%
0j7%
4.75%
-0.26%
2.05%
2.61Va

1:10.98
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89
1:10.89

1:08.05
1:08.03
1:08.03
1:08.03
1:08.03
1:08.03
1:08.03
1:08.03
'1:08.03
1:08.03

'1i12.07
1:12.7o
1112.7o

1:12.70
1i12.7O
1i12.70
1i12.70
1ij2.70
1112.70
1i12.7O

1,935.3
1,9',t3.7
't,875.0
1,857.0
1,853.0
1,867.2
1,873.0
1,946.3
1,950.3
1,993.4

1.28o/o
-1.1OVo

-2.02%
-0.95%
-0.96%
-0.96%
0.31%
3.91%
-0.21%
2.21%

94.27%
93.21%
94.O3%
92.860h
93.43%
94.06%
94.28%
94.39%
94.210h
94.43%

$ 30,556,409
30,726,575
30,083,839
30,443,611
32,123,469
32,331,219
33,973,517
34,798,442
35,748,918
37,358,427

$ 15,791
18,121
16,'t74
16,394
17,123
17,152
17,966
17,919
18,288
18,764

181

175
169
168
168
167
'167

167
167
'167

Sources: District records

Note: Enrollment based on annual October dislrict count.

a Operating expenditures equaltotal expenditur$ less debtservice and capital outlay.
b Teaching stafi includes only fulFtime equivalentrs of certificaled staff.
c Average daily enrollment and average daily altendance are ob(ained from the School Regisler Summary (SRS).



Colllngswood School Dlstrict
School Eulldlng lnformatlon
Last Ten Fiscal YeatB

16,007
127
116

20,669
155
153

25,684
202
155

28,827
201
185

24,003
181
158

I 54,878
1,055

823

3,500

4,700

16,007
127
't25

26,8n
201
187

24,OO3
't81

178

94,605
647
3',t7

'154,878
1,055

789

3,500

4,700

16,007
127
136

16,007
127
154

20,669
155
136

25,684
202
175

26,827
201
217

J-t8

24,003
181

164

154,878
1,055

733

3,500

4,700

2009 2010 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

-

Dlstrlct Buildino
ElementarV
Garfield Elementary 0915)

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Newbie Elementary (1923)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Sharp Elementary (1905)
Square Feet
Capacity (studenb)
Enrollment

Tatem Elementary (1 951)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Zane North Elementary ('195'l)
Square Feet
Capacity (studenb)
Enrollment

Middle School
Collingswood Middle (1922)

Square Feet
Capacity (studenb)
Enrollment

Senior Hioh School
Collingswood High School (1962)

Square Feet
Capacity (studenb)
Enrollment

24,O03
181
174

154,878
1,055

823

3,500

4,700

20,669
'155

146

25,684
202
145

154,878
1,055

690

3,500

4,700

20,669
155
141

25,684
202
158

154,878
1,055

68'l

3,500

4,700

16,007
127
132

1 54,878
1,055

688

3,500

4,700

20,669
155
125

25,684
202
170

1 54,878
1,055

707

3,500

4,700

20,669
155
'133

25,684
202
157

24,003
181
182

't 54,878
1,055

729

3,500

4,700

24,O03
181
173

16,007
127
117

16,007
127
1U

16,007
't27
142

16,007 16,007
127
140

20,669
155
134

25,e84
202
190

127
140

20,669 20,669
155
164

20,669

26,82726,8n

't 55
145

155
156

25,6U25,684

H
No

202
165

201
194

26,827

202
154

25,684
202
150

26,827
201
214

24,003

26,827
201
223

201
203

24,00324,003
181
't79

94,60594,60594,60594,60594,605
u7
401

647
359

647
334

647
353

647
357

647
372

847
255

647
346

26,827
201
183

24,003
181
151

94,605

26,827
201
240

94,605
447
361

201
231

181
185

181
172

94,60594,605

Other
Central Administratlon

Squar6 Feet
Warehouse

Square Feet

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018
Elementary = 5
Middle School = I
Senior High School = 1

Other = 0

't54,878
1,055

741

3,500

4,700

Source: District Facilities Ofiice



Colllng3wood School Obtdct
Schsdule of Requlrcd Malntenanco
Lrat Ten Fbcal Yeart

J.19

2009 2010 2011 m1Z 2O1t 20,t4 2Ot5 2010 m1T 2Oi8 Torrt
+

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES. REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-xlr

* School Facilitlec

High School
Mlddl€ School
Garfield Elementary
Newblo Elemsntary
Shatp Elementary
Tatem Elomentary
Zane North Elomsntary

Total Scfiool Facilitios

r School fadlltles as defined under EFCFA"
(N.J.A.C. 6A:2&1.2 and N.J.A"C. 6A:26A1.3)

Sourc6: Dlstrlct rrcods

$ 117,350
33,800
17,300

14,400
32,050
17,050

23,900

$ 95,801
25,47
21,808
12,866

28,555
23,017

19,220

$ 90,381
52,807

7,027
20,6il
14,226
21,n1
20,571

i 129,U2
61,720
19,940

34,961

22,203
17,315

40,940

$ 137,690
53,216
41,555
17,759
36,878
54,394
17,276

s 393,406
240.466
40,538
52,515
65,414
68,178
€0,808

$ 424,661
259,571
43,759
56,688
70,611

73,595
65,638

$ 413,619
252,821
42,621
55,214
68,775
71,681

63,931

s 426,111
260,456
43,908
56,881

70,852
73,846
65,863

$ 407,238
248,920
41,964
54,362

67,714
70,575
62,94{t

$ 2,635,599
1J89,184

32OA20
376,300

477,27A
450,922
441,052

T'75S'5d- -f-zliiffi'-fnZit6tt- TEZT -F rs676'5- T-.--32TE- T-OOa3r T- go-.8,66r T-ooiior?- T_o$ir -S-6:zgo-F-H
N
H



Gollingswood School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

School Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations)

Limits of liability per occurrence
Boiler and Machinery
Crime
General and Automobile Liability
Workers' compensation
Educatorc Legal Liability
Pollution Legal Liability
Cyber Liability
Violent Malicious Ac'ts
Disaster Management Services

Commerical Canine (2)

Catastrophe Accident lnsurance (3)

Student Accident lnsurance (3)

Surety Bonds (4)
Board Secretary

Burlington County Joint lnsurance Fund
Lloyd's of London
BolingerZurich
Selective Insurance Co.

Source: Distric{ records

J-20

Goverage
Self-insured

Retention Deductible

$ 250,000 $ 500
1,000

500250,000
250,000
250,000
175,000

25,000
25,000
15,000
15,000

5,000

$ 175,000,000
125,000,000

500,000
20,000,000

Statutory
20,000,000

3,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000

6,000,000

1,000,000

250,000

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

t22
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Routc 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)983-2244
Fax (856) 9834674
DMail: rinverso@itcpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPORT
oN TNTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLTANCE REQUTRED BY Trm

UNIFORM GTIIDANCE AI\D STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-O8.OMB

INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Collingswood School District
County of Camden
Collingswood, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Collingswood School District's (School Disrict), in the County of CamderU State of New Jersey

compliance with the tlpes of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement andthe New Jersey

State Grant Compliance Supplernent that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School District's major
federal and state prograrns for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School District's major federal and state programs

are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs,

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

programs based on my audit of th€ b?es of, compliance requirements refered to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to financial audits contained tn Gwernnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptoller General of the

United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfrnent of Educatior; State of New
Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniforn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and

Audii Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit
Poticy fir Recipienis of Federal Grants, State Gronts and State Aid. T\ose standards and the Uniform Guidance and

State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance atout
whether noncompliance with the qpes of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material

effect on a major federal or state program ociuned. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

School Distict's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in
the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Collingswood School District, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey complie4 in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management e1: g1s Qollingswood School Distict, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
refened to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School District's intemal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or state

program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-O-MB, butnot forthe purpose of
expressrng an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Collingswood School District's intemal control over compliance.

A deficienqt in internal control over compliance exists when the desrgn or operation of a control over compliance does

not allow management or employees, in the nonnal course of performing their assigred functions, to prevent, or detect

and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material wealvtess in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a q/pe of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signiJicant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over

compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material

weakness in intemal confiol over compliance, yet important enough to merit atlention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal confiol over compliance was for ttre limited pwpose described in the first paragraph of this

seitioo and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contol over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identiff any deficiencies in interral contol over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal confiol over compliance is solely to describe the scgqe of my testing of internal

control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniforrr Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular t 5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose,

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certified Public Accountants

hM
Robert P. Inverso
Cenified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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K-5
Collingswood School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state

award activity of the Board of Education, Collingswood School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note I to
the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as

well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the School Distict's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. T\erefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniforrn Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstate furance-related

legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,

whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recogr.ized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been

made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the curent budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP pu{poses, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due

to the state defenal and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special

revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes

encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recogrrizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with i/.lS"l.
I8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $5,525 for the general fund and $-0- for the

special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary
basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial
assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Fund Federal State Total

$ $ 15,387,918
'115,285

6,201

General
Special Revenue
Food Service

68;396
996,363
423.665

$ 15,456,314
1,11 1,648

429,866

$ 1,488,424 $ 15,509,404Total

L28

$ 16,997,828



K-5
Collingswood School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state furancial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distibution Program represent current year value received and current
year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contibutions represents the amount paid by the

state on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the

amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year

ended June 30, 2018.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Resule section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

L29
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Financial Statements

Type ofaudito/s report issued:

Int€mal conffol over financial reporting:

l) Material weaknesses identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statemenb noted?

Fgdcral Aw?rds

Intemal Control over major programs:

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Sigrificant defi ciencies identified?

Type ofauditot's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a), Uniform
Administative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

Identifi cation of major programs:

CFDA Nuqber(s)

t 0.555

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI8

Section I -Summaly of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

Unmodified

x no

X none reported

no

no

X none reported

Name of Federal Prosram or Cluster

National School Lunch

School Breakfast

IDEA,PartB-Basic

IDEA,PaTtB-Preschool

X

yes

yes

yes

xyes

yes

noxyes

FAIN Number(s)

l8lNJ304Nl099

r0.553 l8lNJ304NI099

84.027 H027A170100

u-173 Hl73At70tt4

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betweeir type A and qyoe B programs:

Auditee qualified as tow-risk auditee? x

130

yes

$750,000

no



Statc Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and gpe B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal Contol over major progftlms: .

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Sigrificant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness?

Type ofauditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with NJOMB Circuh l-etter l5-08 as applicable?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/Proiect Numbeds)

t8-49s-034-5t20-078

l8-495-034-5 r20-089

I 8495-034-5 120-084

r 8495-034-5 t20-085

t8495-034-5t20-097

18495-034-5120-098

18-495-034-5t20-l0l

18-495-034-5094-003

l8-100-010-3350-023

K-6

$750,000

yes no

yes X none reported

Unmodified

Name ofState Proeram
State Aid Public Cluster:

Equalization Aid

Special Education Cateeorical Aid

Securiw Aid

Adiustrnent Aid

Per Pupil Growh Aid

PARCC Readiness

Profcssional lraming Communitv Aid

COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)

FORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30,2OIE

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor,s Resutts (Cont'd)

noyesx

x

noxyes

Reimbuned TPAF Social Security Contributions

State School Lunch Program

131



K-7
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance uitth Government Auditing Standards andwith
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings identified.
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K-7
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AI\D QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30,2018

Section 3 -- Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifurm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-8
COLLINGSWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (IJniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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